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ABSTRACT
This document is a transcript of a United States

House of Representatives hearing conducted in October, 1981,
regarding reauthorization of the Vocational Education Act of
1963--specifically the bilingual vocational training programs funded
under subpart 3 of part S of the Act, the program which prepares
persons of limited English-speaking ability to perform adequately in
a work environment. The bill authorized federal funds for bilingual
vocational training, bilingual vocational instructor training, and
the development of instructional materials, methods, and techniques.
Witnesses at the hearing testified about what has been accomplished
under the bilingual vocational training program since the 1976
amendments to the Vocational Education Act and pointed out problems
with implementing the program and recomdendations for improving the
authorizing legislation. Witnesses included Ron Hall, acting chief,
policy, coordination, and services unit of the Office of Bilingual
Education and Minority Affirs of the united States Department of
Education; Saul Sibirsky and-Jill Kindaid, League of United
Latin-American Citizens; and Mary Galvan, educational consultant,.
Witnesses testified that programs funded through, the Act had had a
great deal of success in reducing unemployment among program trainees
who had little previous knowledge of English. It was felt that
further gains could be shown if more selective recruiting procedures,
screening out applicants without a sincere desire to work, could be
used. Several studies were funded to compare and create training
materials for future use. Witnesses further testified that the use of
minority (specifically Hispanic) culture instructors greatly enhanced
the success of bilingual vocational programs. They said that the
funding for the programs should be continued and that strategies will
be employed to make even better use of resources, based on the
experience gained since the 1976 authorization of the Act. (KC)
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HEARINGS ON THE REAUTHORIZATION OF THE
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ACT OF 1963

Part 4: Bilingual Vocational Training

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 1981

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY,

AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,

Washington. D.C.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 9:30 a.m., in room

2175, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Baltasar Corrada pre-
siding.

Members present: Representatives Corrada, Kildee, and Erdahl.
Staff present: John F. Jennings, counsel; Nancy Kober, legisla-

tive specialist; and Richard Di Eugenio, minority legislative assist-
ant.

Mr. CORRADA. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. The Subcom-
mittee on Elementary, Secondary, and Vocational Education is
again convening hearings on the reauthorization of the Vocational
Education Act. We had conducted several hearings last year and
this spring on the Vocational Education Act. We plan to continue
these hearings throughout this year, until Congress adjourns.

Today we will be focusing on the bilingual vocational training
programs funded under subpart 3 of part B of the Vocational
Education Act. This program is intended to prepare persons of
limited English-speaking ability to perform adequately in a work
environment.

The act authorizes Federal funds for bilingual vocational train-
ing, bilingual vocational instructor training, and the development
of instructional materials, methods, and techniques.

The fiscal year 1981 appropriation for this subpart was $4 mil-
lion.

The subcommittee is particularly interested in learning what has
been accomplished under the-bilingual vocational training program
since the 1976 amendments to the Vocational Education Act.

We would also like to know whether the witnesses are aware of
any problems with implementing this program and whether the
witnesses have any recommendations for improving the author-
izing legislation.

We have today a panel of witneses, Mr. Ron Hall, acting chief,
policy, coordination, and services unit of the Office of Bilingual
Education and Minority Language Affairs of the U.S. Department
of Education; Mr. Saul Sibirsky, League of United Latin-American

(1)
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Citizens, accompanied by Ms. Jill Kincaid and Mrs. Mary Galvan,
educational consultant.

We welcome all of you to these hearings this morning and we
appreciate your coming to offer your testimony to this subcommit-
tee.

We have received written statements from Mr. Hall and Ms.
Kincaid. Those written statements will be made part of the record
in tf:tir entirety.

[The prepared statement of Ron Hall follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF RON HALL, ACTING CHIEF, POLICY, COORDINATION, AND
SERVICES UNIT. OFFICE OF BILINGUAL EDUCATION AND MINORITY LANGUAGES
AFFAIRS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Mr. Chairman, members of the Subcommittee, I appreciate this opportunity to
appear before you in behalf of the Department of Education, to testify on the
Bilingual Vocational Training Program and some of the assessments of the program
conducted under the auspices of the Department.

I have with me at the table Dr. John Chapman of the Office of Planning, Budget
and Evaluation and seated behind us are other personnel of the Department famil-
iar with this program who are prepared to assist us in responding to any questions
you may have.

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY AND PURPOSE

The Bilingual Vocational Training Program is authorized by the Vocational Edu-
cation Act of 1963 Part B, Subpart 3 as amended. The Act has been amended
several times since 1963 The Bilingual Vocational Training Program was originally
authorized as Part J of the Act in 1974. The present authorization expires in 1984.

The BVT program was authorized in recognition of the acute problem in the
United States facing many citizens, whose efforts to profit from vocational education
may be restricted by their limited English speaking ability because they come from
environments- where the dominant language is other than English. Such persons are
therefore unable to make their maximum contribution to the Nation's economy, and
some are unemployed or underemployed. Thus, the purposes of the program are (i)
to provide bilingual vocational training for persons who are unemployed or under-
employed and whore unable to profit from regular vocational training given solely
in the English language; (2) to provide training programs to meet the shortage of
instructors possessing both the job knowledge and skills and the dual language

/ capabilities required for delivering bilingual vocational training; and (3) to develop
instructional materials, methods or techniques for bilingual vocational training.
Section 185 of the Act specifies eligible participants in BVT programs as follows: (1)

. persons who have completed or left elementary or secondary school and who
are available for education by a postsecondary educational institution; and (2) . . .
persons who have already entered the labor market and who desire or need training
or retaining to achieve year-round employment, adjust to changing manpower
needs, expand their range of skills or advance in employment.. . ."

The statute specifies eligible recipients and percentages of funds (Sec. 183) to be
,allocated to the three activities as follows:

Sec 184Authorizes grants to and contracts with (1) State agencies, (2) local
educational agencies, (3) postsecondary educational institutions. (4) private nonprofit
vocational training institutions, and (5) to other nonprofit organizations especially
created to serve a group whose language as normally used is other than English in
order to provide training in recognized occupations and in new and emerging
occupations In addition, Sec. 184 authorizes contracts with private for-profit agen-
cies and organizations in conducting bilmgual vocational training programs. (65
percent of the available funds must be used for this purpose).

Sec 186 Authorize: grants to and contracts with States or educational insitu-
dons, either public or private to assist them in conducting training for instructors of
bilingual vocational train; :g programs or bilingual vocational education programs.
(25 percent of the available funds must be used for this purpcse).

Sec 188Authorizes grants to and contracts with (1) States, (2) public and private
educational institutions, and (3) to other appropriate non-profit organizations, and to
enter into contracts with private for-profit individuals and organizations to assist
them in developing Instructional material. methods, or techniques for bilingual
vocational training (10 percent of the available funds must be used for this pur-
pose).
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A primary aspect of a bilingual vocational training program is that vocational
training be made accessible to persons of limited English speaking ability and that
job relevant English language skills be emphasized. Trainees are expected to acquire
sufficient competence in job-related English and vocational skills to enable them to
perform satisfactorily in a work environment where English is used.

Training allowance for-participants in bilingual vocational training programs are
subject to the same conditions and limitations as set forth in Section III of the
Comprehensive Employment and Training Act of 1973.

FUNDING AND ESTIMATED NEW

The Bilingual Vocational Training program is advanced funded. From fiscal year
1975 to 1979 the annual appropriation for the program was $2.8 million. In fiscal
year 1980 the appropriation for the program was $4.8 million, and in fiscal year
198) $3.96 million.

We do not have precise data on the number of eligible persons who could benefit
from this program. Data available from the Survey of Income and Education (SIE)
conducted by the Bureau of the Census in the Spring of 1976 indicate that 28
million persons in the United States have mother tongues other than English or live
in households in which languages other than English are spoken. The analysis of
these data by the National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) shows that of
these, 20,730,000 persons of non-English speaking background are 19 years or older.
There are precise data available yet as to what percentage of the non English
background population are, of limited English speaking ability or on how many
persons of limited English-speaking ability need job training and/or assistance to
improve their employability or to upgrade their skills.

To date, a precise survey of available qualified instructors nationwide has not
n conducted.

CURRENT OPERATIONS

In hool year 1981-82, fifteen Bilingual Vocational Training programs under
Subpart are training 1,372 persons of limited English-speaking ability for employ-
ment in recognized occupations including: food services, building maintenance and
repairs, construction, data entry, air conditioning repair, micro-computer technol-
ogy, bookkeeping, dental assistants, and, food and kitchen managers. Projects are
located in eights States and serve six different language groups. Table I illustrates
the language groUps served and State locations of projects since 1975.

Seven instructor4raining programs under Subpart 3 are currently in operation to
provide preservice and inservice Wining for about 268 teachers and staff. Table II
illustrates the languages served and the State locations of instructor training pro-
grams since 1978.

Table III is a synopsis, of activities funded under 'contract for the purpose of
developing instructional material, methods and techniques for the program.

Information on the effectiveness of bilingual vocational training comes from three
studies prepared under contrael. for. the Department and the Status of Bilingual
Vocational Training, a report by\ the Commissioner of Education and the Secretary
of Labor to thdPresident and the\Congress, August 1978.

The contra studies are:
Assessi urcessful Strategies in Bilingual Vocational nraining Programs. Inter

America, lyn, Virginia, March 1981.
Evaluation of the Status and Effects of Bilingual Vocational Training, Kirschner

Associatks, Albuquerque, New Mexico, March 1980.
Assessment of Bilingual Vocational Training, Kirschner Associates, Albuquerque.

New Mexico, August 1976.
Some of the findings of these reports *d studies include:
(1) Participants in bilingual vocational training programs have experienced re-

duced unemployment rates, increased job earnings and increases in the rate of labor
force participation, according to one of the completed studies on the status and
impact of such programs (1980).

(2) Improvement of the average unemployment rate was few ' to be greatest
among trainees with high preprogram unemployment rates, induce , Puerto Rican-
born or Central American-born persons, trainees who spoke "just - few words of
English" at the time they entered the program, and trainees who received more
than 240 hours of vocational training.

(3) Other variables found to be associated favorably with unemployment rate
change include: coordination between vocational and English as a Second Language
(ESL) instructors, and post-program employment in an occupation matched to the
training area.
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(41 Only one-third of the trainees continued to work in areas closely related to
their training occupation This may suggest that factors other than training have
improved their performance. These factors could include their greater ability to
speak or understand English or the improved access to employment opportunities
that resulted from participation in the training programs

The 1980 Kirschner study was based on-aprobability sample of 7:8 trainees in 87
vocational classes in 38 bilingual vocational training programs. The sample was
designed to represent a total annual enrollment in bilingual vocational training of
limited Englistespeaking trainees during 197) The programs funded under Subpart
3 of the Vocational Education Act account for one-third of the classes (29) and about
23 percent of the sample trainees (1671.

Preprogram information was collected retrospectively from trainees during the
initial interview while they were enrolled in vocational classes during the spring
and summer of 1978 A second interview was conducted after the trainees had been
out of training for 8 to 11 months.

Measurements of English language proficiency were obtained during both inter-
views The first, obtained while trainees were still enrolled in training, was used to
classify trainees according to their English language proficiency. The second was
used to analyze the relationships between English proficiency and postprogramlabor force status.

Only 18 percent of the trainees were born in the United States. About 60 percent
of the students had no previous schooling in the United States or in a setting where
English was the medium of instruction. About 77 percent of the trainees had 6 yearsor fewer of US or English schooling.

(51 Unemployment dropped by more than 40 percent between the pre and postpro-
gram periods The rate of labor partiripation of trainees increased about 25 percent,
Including an increase of about one-third (from 49 percent to 67 percent) for women
trainees Because of this high placement rate and increase in wages, it is estimated
that trainees return in State/Federal taxes the value of their training over a threeyear period

(61 The decline of the trainee pre-training/past-training unemployment rates was
nearly twice as great in the aggregate unemployment rate and nearly 5 times as
great as the decline in the average unemployment rate for the labor areas in which
the trainees lived The magnitude of change makes it extremely likely that partici-
pation in bilingual vocational training influenced trainee employment very favor-ably

17 The improvement in the trainees' pre-training to post-training earnings was
very comparable to the rate of increase for all nonsupervisory and production
workers nationally Considering the initial disadvantages in competing in the labor
market, this improvement in earnings appears likely to have been influenced
strongly by partn.ipation in the program, although this conclusion is less clearcut
than the ci. nge in unemployment rates

AREAS OF CONTINUING CONTE:IN

While evaluation of the program are generally positive, they indicate some areas
where improvement is desirable In terms of recruitment, it is not clear that all
participants are highly motivated to seek employment after completion of training.
Perhaps if greater care were exercised in participant selection, placement statistics
could be improved still further The program funds a variety of different occupation.
al progriar!q. some of which are clearly good choices for the target population, but
others are less so More care should be taken to ensure that funded programs are
the most cost effective and offer greatest promise within the context of the needs
and potential of the target population In the follow .up of the Kirschner study, it

letermined that only 29 percent of the participants in Education Departmentfunu d projects were in jobs closely matched to the training they had received.
1,Vhile this finding may have many explanations, it suggests that improvements in
the training 'job market match could be achieved. The Department will address
these two areas of concern in the upcoming funding cycle.

I will be happy to answer any questions you have about this program.

TABLE I BILINGUAL VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROJECTS, PROGRAM YEARS, 1975-81

:975 1376 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981

lanzdage

).7.8^.sf' 14 13 11 9 6iftrxri
2 1 1

0
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TABLE I.BILINGUAL VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROJECTS, PROGRAM YEARS, 1975-81Continued

1915 1916 1971 1980 19811919

Onnese . 2 3 4 2 3 I 1

A.T..r.tar klon 1 2 3 1 2

Indochinese_ 1 1 1

Vielnamese . 1

Russian . I I

Chamorro I

Korean 1

Combination 1 I 2 2 3

Total 21 22 22 12 10 10 15

Number of trainees 2,500 1.850 1.480 190 631 810 1472
Cost per trainee $1120 $1.514 $1.892 S2.304 $2.857 $2.241 $2,214

States

Alaska 1 1

CaGforma 5 5 3 2 3 4 3

coloradio 1 1

oonnectcut 2 I
Nola 1 1 1

Guam 1

Illinois 1 1

Louisiana I

Maine 2 1 1

Massachusetts --2 I
Mgan . I

Minnesota I

New Mexico 1 3 I

New York 6 6 6 3 4 3 6

North Dakota I 1

Oklahoma 1 I I I

Petrisylvania 1

South Dakota _. 1 1

Texas 1 4 3 3 2

Virginia 1

Washington 1

Total projects 21 22 22 12 10 10 IS

TABLE II BILINGUAL VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTOR TRAINING PROJECTS (84.099), PROGRAM YEARS,

1978-81

1918 1919

1

I

1980

1

I

19$ :

4

Language

Spanish

Chinese

1

1

Sfullitanguage 1 1 2 3

Number of trainees 130 90 107 268

Cost per trainee S5.380 $1.118 $6.542 $4418
Number of proects4vtuch nave reined funds Veva,*
elates

2 2 2

Cakfornia I 1 1 4

Coixado

flalia

1 ,
1

Mchigan 1

Montana I
New York 1 1 2 1

Texas 1

TotalnectS 3 3 4 1

86-963 Q - 82 - 2
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TAB! I, III lin INGt Al. VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS. METHODS AND
TECHNIQUES 113 5l37 AND 100i

Program Year 19.N As a result of an award to Development Associates of Virgin.
ia. a 'Monograph kr Bilingual Vocational Training Projects- was developed. The
monograph provides guidance to project planners. evaluators. and directors for the
organisation and evaluation of bilingual vocational training programs. The mono-
graph includes a method of adapting English as a second language to vocatioral
areas. an approach to organizing the language and vocational training components.
and a guide to evaluating the effectiveness of a bilingual vocational training project.

Program Year 1979 As a result of an award to InterAmeiica Research Associates
of Virginia, successful bilingual vocational training projects in nine sites were
studied The projects were examined for program strategies which appear to have
contributed to their success The results of the study wee mem porated info a
handbook for administrators and other persons interested in initiating billagual
vocational training programs for limited English speaking adults

Program Year PO) As a result of an award to Inter-America Research Associates
of Virginia, a handbook will be developed to aid job-related English as a second
language instructors in a bilingual vocational training program in their efforts to
incorporate occupation:ill% relevant English to bilingual vocational training The
handbook will include ways of integrating English as a second language into bilin-
gual vocational training instruction and identify software programs that can aria-
lyze the English language of vocational texts and manuals used in BVT programs.
The handbook will unprOve the effectiveness of ESL instruction in %ocational pro-
grams that are taught bilingually in conjunction with job-related English

Program Year 1981 As result of an award to L Miranda & Associates of Mary-
land. a stud% will be conducted to identify occupations in which a foreign language
is an asset The monograph will provide information on requirements fur entry into
1 occupations, the skills needed. options for advancement, background knowledge
and experience needed to obtain employment and related nformation so that prom-
ising employment opportunities for persons of limited English-speaking abilit% will
bo Inglilighled for possible program implementation The study will provide the
kind of information that will arsist the development of bilingual vocational training
programs and prepare students to find jobs in these occupations

Program Year 1981 As a result of an award to Kirschner Associates. Inc. of
Washington. DC, a study will be conducted to ascertain successful strategies being
used of outreach Services in bilingual vocational training program, The study will
delineate practices that support recruitment. job placement and related ancillary
Jett% ales in bilingual %ocacional training programs so that projects can take achan
tage of available services from outside agencies, orgamrations, etc in order to
augment or save scarce federal funds in BVT programs

Mr. CORRADA. You may proceed as you wish in connection with
your testimony. We will first listen to the testimony of Mr. Hall.

STATEMENT OF' RON HALL. ACTING CHIEF. POLICY. COORDI-
NATION. AND SERVICES UNIT. OFFICE OF' BILINGUAL EDU
CATION AND MINORITY LANGUAGES AF'F'AIRS. U.S. DEPART-
MENT OF' EDU('ATION. ACCOMPANIED BY JOHN CHAPMAN.
PROGRAM ANALYST. OFFICE OF PLANNING, BUDGET -AND
EVALUATION, .1\1) RICHARD II. \ABER. BRANCH CHIEF.
POSTSECONDARY AND VOCATIONAL PROGRAM DEVELOP-
MENT. OFFICE OF' BILINGUAL EDUCATION AND MINORITY
LANGUAGES AFFAIRS
Mr. HALL Thank you, Mr. Corrada.
It is a pleasure to be before the subcommittee on behalf of the

Department of Education to testify on bilingual vocational training
programs and some of the assessments of the program that have
been conducted under the auspices of 'the Department.

I have with me at the table, 13r. John Chapman from the Office
of Planning, Budget, and Evaluation and Dr Richard Naber from
the Office of Bilingual Education and Minority Languages Affairs.
who has worked with the program over a number of years. They
will assist me in responding to any ,uestions you may have.
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Since you have summarized some of the legislative history and
funding history of the program, I will just highlight a few points if
I may.

As you indicated, this program is authorized by the Vocational
Education Act of 1963, part B, subpart 3, as amended.

It was originally authorized in 1974 and is intended to make
vocational training accessible to persons of limited English-speak-
ing ability who come from environments where the dominant lan-
guage is other than English.

The program seeks to provide job-relevant English language
skills and vocational training to these persons so that they can
perform satisfactorily in a work environment where English is
used.

The specific target group includes persons who have completed
or left elementary or secondary schools and are available for educa-
tion by a postsecondary educational institution or persons who are
already in the labor market and-who desire or need training or
retraining to achieve year-round employment, to adjust -to chang-
ing manpower needs, to expand their range of skills, or to advance
in employment.

This program makes grants and contracts to a variety of recipi-
ents, State and local agencies, postsecondary institutions, private
nonprofit organizations and institutions and private for-profit agen-
cies and organizations.

As you indicated, the grants or contracts are intended to provide
for three types df activities.

I should note the 'statute specifies the percentages of available
funds that can be spent on each activity.

The activities and percentages of the funds are respectively bilin-
gual vocational training for limited English-speaking individuals,
65 percent of the funds; training.of bilingual vocational instructors,
25 percent of the funds, and development of instructional material,
methods or techniques for bilingual vocational training, 10 percent
of the funds. -

With regard to estimated need for the targeted population that
could benefit from this program, we do not have precise figures on
the eligible target groups.

We do know, as of 1976, that there were approximately 20.7
million persons in the United States 19 years and older who come
from non-English language backgrounds and that unemployment
rates for these persons are consistently higher than for those in the
same age group whose first language is English.

The program is' advanced funded, .and funds appropriated in the
fiscal year just ended will be used in school year 1982-83.

In the current school year, $4.8 million are providing BV train-
ing for 1,372 persons in 15 projects; instructor training for 268
teachers and staff in 7 projects; and for 2 contracted studiesthe
identification of occupations in which foreign language is an asset,
and successful strategies for outreach services.

The 15 BVT projects this year are serving persons from more
than 6 language' groups and are located in 8 States. The occupa-
tional categories selected for training in these projects include:
home care providers; a variety of occupations in the food service
category, for example, chiefs, kitchen managers, dining room super-
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visors; various construction trade skills, plumbing, masonry, elec-
tricians; office skills, typing and clerical work, bookkeeping, busi-
ness machines; entry level computer technology; health services,
for example, dental assistants, and others.

With regard to the effectiveness of the BVT program. studies
indicate that bilingual vocational training can reduce unemploy-
ment rates, can increase job earnings and increase the rate of labor
force participation of limited English-speaking adults who have
undergone training.

Specifically- for subpart 3 programs, in one study that was com-
pleted in 1980, unemployment dropped from 29.8 percent to 12.4
percent among trainees.

The rate of labor force participation increased by 15 percentage
points. Weekly job earnings increased from $133.94 to $173.26. And
the employment ratio improved by 44 percent.

Placement rates in nine sites studied by Inter-America Research
Corp. were 85 percent to 100 percent.

Completion rates in the subpart 3 programs average about 95
percent. That is completing the training.

The Department does have concerns about improving the oper-
ation of the program, primarily in the areas of recruitment, choice
of occupational categories for training programs, and better train-
ing/job market matching.

For example, the 1980 Kirshner study notes that in an interview
8 to 11 months after trainees had finished their training, only 29
percent of the participants in the Federal program were in jobs
closely matched to the training they had received.

Mr. Chairman, I have briefly sketched out some major points
Concerning this program. I would be happy at this time to elabo-
rate on any of these points or to respond to any questions you may
have.

Mr. OTTRADA. Thank you very much, Mr. Hall, for your presenta-
tion. The program assessments you mentioned indicate thqt the
program has been quite successful, but we have seen press rbports
saying that the administration is considering the biock granting of
these programs and leaving decisions up to the States on whether
to fund or not fund these programs at all. -c

I would like to know whether these reports are. true and if so,
why would you want to block grant such a successful program and
leave it a program that may not have a strong support in certain
areas in the country, but nevertheless, very much needed?

I would like to have your views and coWments on that.
Mr. HALL. Mr. Chairman, I will ask my colleague, Dr. Chapman,

to respond further to that question, but I should indicate that a
number of strategies for reauthorization of the entire Vocational
Education Act are under discussion in the Department.

In the Department, no decision has been reached. I think in
discussing strategies such as block grant, we have to consider what
the trade-offs are and try and see the best way that we can help
the President implement his economic recovery program and other
policies of the administration.

I think Dr. Chapman might want to elaborate further, but as far
as I know, no decisions have been made regarding the status of this
program.

14
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STATEMENT OF JOHN CHAPMAN, PROGRAM ANALYST, OFFICE
OF PLANNING, BUDGET AND EVALUATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

Dr. CHAPMAN. Congressman Corrada, in order for us to do our
job in reauthorizing a program we have to consider a wide range of
different possibilities. I would like to repeat what Ron Hall has
said that no decision has been reached about what to do with the
bilingual vocational education program within the context of
reauthorization.

Any reports that you hear may .reflect ideas which are under
consideration, but they do not reflect any kind of decision. At this
point no decisions have been reached about this program or about
any other of the elements of the Vocational Education Act.

Mr. CORRADA. Do you have any projections for fiscal years 1982,
1983, and 1984 about the number of projects and persons to be
served and do you anticipate a reduction in the number of persons
to be served under this program?

Mr. HALL. Again, I will turn shortly to Dr. Chapman. The bilin-
gual vocational training program is advanced funded, so funds that
were appropriated in fiscal year 1981 will be used during the school
year 1982-83, so we do operate on a year ahead or a year behind in
our appropriations.

The $4.8 million that is currently being used in this school year,
as I said, funds approximately 15 projects and 1,372 students in the
bilingual vocational training program that trains individuals.

The amount available for next year is $3.96 million and we have
to make judgments, as we receive project applications and consider
inflation and so forth. We cannot specify exactly how many stu-
dents that will fund in the next school 'year.

John, do you have anything to add to that?
Dr. CHAPMAN. Again, I would repeat what Dr. Hall has said. We

proVided projections in our congressional justification for both the
1981 and 1982 budget requests. These projections reflect our best
estimate of what will be funded out of that appropriation.

As far as the 1983 budget request is concerned, that decision is
still not made but will be forwarded to the Congress with the
President's 1983 budget.

Consequently, at this point, we are unable to provide any projec-
tions for the number of students or trainees to be served and the
number of other individuals to be benefited by this program for
1983.

Mr. HALL. If I might add, this particular program is not the only
source of funding for bilingual vocational training activities. It is
the one in the Vocational Education Act that requires bilingual
vocational training. The basic grants to the States also require the
provision of vocational education to limited English-speaking
adults, but a bilingual approach is not required.

There are also funds in CETA and many State and local pro-
grams and nonprofit organizations so, just to clarify, this is not the
only source of funding for vocational education for the limited
English speaking.

Mr. CORRADA. Do you have information about the total number
of persons served under this component as well as other compo-
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nents of programs pertaining to bilingual vocational education,
such as the work provided under CETA?

Mr. HALL. We don't have that information on CETA with us, but
we would be happy to see if we can locate that and provide it for
the record.

Mr. CORRADA. We would appreciate your submitting that infor-
mation.

[Information requested follows:]

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION,
OFFICE OF BILINGUAL EDUCATION
AND MINORITY LANGUAGES AFFAIRS,

Washington, D.C., November 24, 1.981.
Hon. CARL D. PLIKINS,
Chairman, Committee on Education and Labor, House of Representatives, Rayburn

House Office Building, Washington, D.C.
DEAR MR. CHAIRMAN: I indicated in my testimony before the Subcommittee on

Elementary, Secondary and Vocational Education on October 14, 1981, I would try
to secure additional information regarding the number of limited English-speaking
ability (LESA) persons served under the Comprehensive Employment and Training
Act (CET,A) I am pleased to report the following information we have obtained from
thefOffice of Public Affairs, Department of Labor that responds to your request.

D.uririg fiscal year 1980, the total number of CETA participants was 3.8 million.
Of this number, 222 thousand (or 5.9 percent) were persons of limited English-
speaking ability The total number of participants in the CETA bilingual vocational
training program was 144 thousand or 64.8 percent of the limited English-speaking
participants in CETA or 3.8 percent of the total number of CETA enrollees.

Should you need additional clarification concerning this information, Mr. Tetsuo
Okada (245-9401) will be pleased to aid you or your staff.

Thank you again for the opportunity to provide information regarding vocational
training and prOgrams that help persons of limited English proficiency.

Sincerely,
RON HALL,

Acting Chief
Policy, Coordination and Services.

Mr. HALL. In this particular component this school yea' we are
serving 1,372 students. Over the history of the program, we have
served slightly more than 9,400 students in the bilingual vocational
training program.

Mr. CORRADA. Do you have an estimate as to thy, size of the
eligible population?

Mr. HALL. That figure is difficult to arrive at. We do not have
precise data. A number of data sources give us general indications
of the size. The 1976 Survey of Income and Education, which was
conducted by the Bureau of the Census, indicated that there were
some 28 million persons in the United States who have mother
tongues other than English, or live in households in which lan-
guages other than English are spoken.

Further analysis of these data indicated that of that group, 20.7
million were 19 years and older which is the approximate age
range for eligibility for this program.

However, the difficulty with these data sources is that we do not
know what percentage of the non-English background population
are of limited English-speaking ability, or how many persons of
limited Englis1i- speaking ability need job training and/or assist-
ance to improve their employability.

We do have some plans underway through research conducted
under title VII of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act,
part C, which authorizes a program for research and information
gathering on the need for bilingual education.

1 4
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We are working currently with the census to develop a study
which we hope will be completed in 1983. Dr. Chapman happens to
be the project officer on that particular study, and we think it will
give us some better information. But we do have the problem of
determining how many non-English-language-background persons
of limited English-speaking ability are in that group, and how
many need job training.

John, do you care to add something?
Dr. CHAPMAN. This study with the Bureau of the Census was

initiated several years. ,ago. It is intended that this study will
respond to a congressional mandate in the 1978 amendments to the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act in which the Congress
directed us to come up with estimates by language and by State of
the number of limited English proficient persons in the country.

The goal of this study is consonant with the need for data for
this program as well as for title VII.

Assuming a successful outcome of this rather difficult study, we
expect to be able to provide, ii, 1983, data by language and by State
of the number of limited English-proficient persons in.the.country.

Furthermore, we ought to be able to relate that information to
anything which is in the 1980 census long form. As you are aware,
there are a lot of questions which relate directly and indirectly to
the target population of this particular program in. the 1980 census
long form.

The results of this study should represent a giant step forward in
our knowledge about this population, both children and adults. It
will enable us to provide a much better and more solid estimate of
the number of persons in need of this program.

But at the present, as Dr. Hall mentioned, our data are limited
to sources such as the survey of income and education, which
provides information on the non-English-language-background pop-
ulation without any real hint as to what percentage of that popula-
tion is limited 'in its English-speaking ability or limited in its
English-speaking proficiency.

Furthermore, we do not, on the basis of SIE, have any data on
the number of people who need job training. So in 1983, we should
be able to respond to this question, but at this point. we are
severely limited in our ability to estimate the target population for
the bilingual education training program.

Mr. CORRADA. Of course, I am, concerned that the lack of clear
identification of the need may ultimately affect adversely budg-
etary and other kinds of decisions that are made in terms of
resources to be committed to this kind of program.

Based on studies, it is indicated that this program has shown
success in the past. I think that with diminishing Federal resources
that have been allocated to some of these programs, we should
target precisely those areas where we know that this extra effort
would be necessary in terms of providing people with the kinds of
skills that are necessary to get a job.

When we talk about people with limited proficiency in English,
evidently that bilingual vocational training will result in providing
an added skill so that those individt'als will be in a better position
to gr., a job, as indicated in the studies.

15
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Do you have any comment on this phenomenon that many of the
trainees actually were employed, but not necessarily in jobs that
were directly related to the training that was provided as a possi-
ble indication that simply because they received this added skill of
understanding the vocation, that the better understanding of job
environment and so on, because of the bilingual vocational educa-
tion, that they were better prepared to get a job in that particular
training or any other job?

Mr. HALL. I would like Dr. Naber to comment on that since he
has worked more directly with individual projects, but I think that
particular findingand I assume you are talking about the ap-
proximately 29 percent of trainees who, after 8 to 11 months were
not in jobs closely related to their trainingthat finding can have
both positive and negative sides to it. For one thing, the job market
may have changed during the period of training of these individ-
uals.

Also, the into the labor force could have opened up a lot of
avenues of opportunity. I think you are quite correct that one of
thoseand I am just speculatingone of those benefits might have
been that the added fluency in the English language and the
vocational skills opened up a lot of opportunities for those individ-
uals.

Dr. Naber, do you have any comment on that?

STATEMENT OF RICHARD H. NABER, BRANCH CHIEF, POSTSEC-
ONDARY AND VOCATIONAL PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT.
OFFICE OF BILINGUAL EDUCATION AND MINORITY LAN-
GU WES AFFAIRS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Dr. NABER. The key to the problem is the fact that they received
job training and job-related English training to such an extent that
many of them receive promotions or they become encouraged to go
back to school, complete further training, and then secure better
jobs.

The other part of the problem is that, although they did not getthe job in the directly related occupation, there were peripheral
jobs, similar jobs in the occupation in which they obtain placement.

Mr. CORRADA. It would thus seem that they were benefited by
the training, because those results, although not the results direct-
ly to be accomplished by the training in terms of providing a job in
the specific area of training, did result in those individuals being
able to become gainfully employed.

Would you elaborate on that?
Dr. NABER You are absolutely right, because the data we re-

ceived in the independent evaluations by the projects show that the
individuals are employed 85 to 100 percent in jobs and the followup
that is required, without Federal funds, showed that the remaining
jobs are through promotion or moving out of the area into better-
paying jobs in another locale.

Mr. ERDAHL. Mr. Chairman, will you yield?
I think that is significant because the goal of vocational training

would not necessarily be to keep one in the vocation he started out
with. I am sure sometimes that happens, but it seems to me this is
a good endorsement of the concept because what it has done isbroadened the opportunities or increased the latitude that people

I '
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have, the whole mobility of choice, which should be one of the
goals, generally, of education.

So I think that is a significant point you have touched on, Mr.
Chairman.

Mr. CGRRADA. I thank the gentleman for his comment. ,
We know, of course, thus there is some overlapping in different

programs like the CETA programs, migrant programs and the
regular vocational education programs.

Is there sufficient coordination and cooperation between these or
is there a more effective way to administer resources provided for
these purposes?

What is your comment on that?
Mr. HALL. Mr. Chairman, I can say that in the approximately 1

year that this program has been administered in the Office of
Bilingual Education and Minority Languages Affairs, we have
taken several steps to improve our coordination with the other
parts of the Vocational Education Act.

I cannot say that we have made similar efforts with the Labor
Department. We have not made any direct approaches in that
regard. But we have had several meetings with the staff of the
vocational education programs to discuss problems, for example, in
identifying the estimated need in individual States and how to get
better data sources for those States so that they may use that
portion of the basic grant set-aside that could be directed to limited
English-speaking adults in individual States.

We have also discussed successful techniques and strategies and
we have, through the Clearinghouse for Bilingual Education, put
together a packet of information and synopses on projects that
were operating last, year. We will repeat that activity this year.

I think you have a copy of one of our studies "Assessing Success-
ful Strategies in Bilingual Vocational Training Programs" which
we will disseminate throughout the States to State vocational edu-
cation directors.

So we are trying to accomplish better coordination and to pro-
vide as much information as we can to the regular bilingual educa-
tion network of support services throughout the country, trying to
inform them of successful strategies in bilingual vocational train-
ing, of the need, and of kinds of processes that seem to be working.

We have had some coordination also with the Bureau of Indian
Affairs. I did not mean, incidentally, to indicate that we had not
done anything with the Department of Labor, but we have had
more direct contact with our own units within the Department of
Education to try and disseminate this information and improve the
quality of what is going on in the field.

Do you care to add anything, Dr. Naber?
Dr. NABER. I should say, also, there is a joint report from the

Secretary of Education and the Secretary of Labor, which is re-
quired under the statute on the status of bilingual vocational train-
ing.

Mr. CORRADA. Let me ask you three questions.
What is the major age group served by this program currently?
Mr. HALL. The 1980 study indicated that the largest age group

was the 22- to 34-year-old age group. That was in the subpart 3
programs: You have a copy, i think, of that study.

06-963 0 - 82 - 3
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I should note that that study included in the sample, subpart 3
programs as well as programs funded by other sources. So you have
to look very carefully, but for the subpart 3 programs, I believe the
largest age group, approximately 49.1 percent were in the 22- to 34-
year -old age group.

Mr. CORRADA. Are the programs mainly out-of-school programs?
Mr. HALL. Yes; they are. The law requires that all participants

be unemployed or underemployed adults or out-of-school youth.
Mr. CORRADA. Do you have a proportion that you could tell us

about?
Mr. HALL. We do have an additional handout, if the committee

would be interested, that specifies the nnmber of recipients for
1980 and 1981 among community colleges, institutions of higher
education, local education agencies, nonprofit agencies, and State
agencies.

Mr. CORRADA. We would want to have that for the record.
Mr. HALL. Would you care for that now?
Mr. CORRADA. If you have it available. If not, you can furnish it.
[Information submitted by Ron Hall follows:]

(.
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BILINGUAL VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROJECTS

1980
CCMUN I TY

1981

COLLEGES 5
3)

INSTITUTIONS OF
HIGHER EDUCATION ..,

/
3

LOCAL EDUCATION
AGENCIES

... 0 1

NON PROFIT
AGENCIES 2 8

STATE
AGENCIES 1 0

B IL INGUAL VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTOR TRAINING PROJECTS

COMMUNITY

1980 1981

COLLEGES , 0 1

INSTITUTIONS OF
HIGHER EDUCATION 3 S

LOCAL EDUCATION
AGENCIES I 0 1

NON- PROF IT

AGENCIES 1 0
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Mr. HALL. This handout also includes a listing of the current
bilingual vocational training projects, the current bilingual voca-
tional instructor training projects and specifies the type of recipi-
ent, the State, the language group, the number of trainees for this
year, as well as projections for the next 4 years, the occupations
that are included in those current -.projects, the amount of the
grant award and the anticipated request for the outyears.

Mr. CORRADA. Do you have figures as to the proportion of women
participating in the program?

Mr. HALL. Again, the 1980 study that was done by cKirschner
Associates indicated that in the subpart 3 programs, 58.7 percent of
the participants were women.

Mr. CORRADA. Finally, does the bilingual vocational education
program include an active job search component to place partici-
pants exiting the program?

Mr. HALL. Yes, sir, it does. I think the placement rate, as indicat-
ed by the individual reports that we got back from these projects,
verifies that there is an active job placement activity going on.

In the bilingual vocational training programs funded by the De-
partment, a job placement counselor is required in the projects.
That is a very active part of each individual project's activities.

Mr. CORRADA. I would like to yield to the distinguished member
of the minority, my colleague, Mr. Erdahl.

Mr. ERDAHL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Several places in your report, you talk about multilanguage.

Does that mecn the courses might be offered in a combination of
Spanish and English or what does that refer to?

Mr. HALL. That refers to the capability of the staff to proVide
vocational instruction in a number of different languages and the
non-English languages of the trainees who are participating. For
example, in a particular community, you might have trainees who
come fromfor example, in Los Angeles, Spanish, Chinese, and
Japanese backgrounds. The staff of the project are competent in
providing that vocational instruction through those three lan-
guages.

Mr. ERDAHL. My understanding is that the block grant approach
i. vocational education is contained in some papers floating around
in the Department. What are the odds that bilingual vocational
education would survive in such a system?

Mr. HALL. I will turn to Dr. Chapman to respond to that ques-
tion.

Dr. CHAPMAN. I don't think I have a lot to say on that. The
Kirschner report examines many projects that do not receive fund-
ing from this program and certainly that is one indication that
agencies are interested in bilingual vocational training.

It seems to me that an agency has to be interested in some sort
of multilingual approach if they have got the candidates for it.

I would not want to speculate on what the likelihood of the same
amount of effort being expended in bilingual vocational education
training in the absence of a specific discretionary program for it.

I think that requires a better crystal ball than I have. It is clear
to me, however, that there would be some survival. Of the projects
dealt with by the Kirschner report, only a fraction of them were
actually funued by the bilicgual vocational training program.
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Mr. EauAi m.. I would hope we would not abandon a commitment
in this area, either, in the Department of Education or in related
areas. I am not trying to say the $4.0 million is not a lot of money,
but we are anticipating spending that in a couple of B-1 bombers.
We have seen reports where this bilingual program will enable
people to become more productive, participating members of our
society. At the same time, I think that is not to say they are not
learning English skills along with it which is still the main lan-
guage in our country.

I think that is still something we should be striving for to enable
people to get some meaningful skills for self-fulfillment and every-
thing else in their native language.

Many of these people are not American-born. I would hope, Mr.
Corrada and Mr. Chairman, that this is a commitment that this
Congress and this administration does not abandon.

I want to commend you very much. I know your ongoing interest
and concern for a lot of people who have benefited and hopefully
benefit in the fture from such programs.

Thank you very much.
Mr. CORRADA. Thank you, Mr. Erdahl. I appreciate your remarks

and your statement.
Of course, I share the belief that those who have limited profi-

ciency in English should develop as quickly as possible that profi-
cienc in English which is the prevalent language of our Nation
and at the same time that bilingual programs allow these people to
become more skillful in being able then to get a job while this
process of learning English and becoming proficient in English is
going on.

Ultimately, the way people can become better ,educated as
human beings and reach better command of language, both English
as well as their native tongue, is through this process of being able
to get a job, have a social exchange with other members of the
community and through that process becoming incorporated into
the economic, social, and political life of the country.

Mr. Hall, you mentioned Puerto Rican Americans were particu-
larly successful in this program. Why is that?

Mr. HALI.. 1 really do not know the answer to that. I am not sure
that the study looked specifically at the factors affecting the suc-
cess rate of the Puerto Rican Americans.

I would be happy to look into it further arid perhaps talk with
the study director and see if I can add something Co the informa-
tion on that, if you wish.

Mr. CORRADA. Finally, if the Congress were to continue this
program, which one or two major improvements would you suggest
that we make?

Mr. HALL. As we have noted in our written testimony, studies of
the program do indicate that some additional attention needs to be
given to two areas: recruitment, and improving the training and
job match during and after the training has occurred.

We will be looking at those problems over the next few months
as -.ye enter a new funding cycle and iooking at ways to improve
the dissemination of information about this program and about
successful strategies that have been developed.

2,1
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We know particularly that joint planning between the project
planners and the employers in the local area is particularly signifi-
cant in increasing the likelihood that trainees will have a success-
ful program..

So I think that there are a number of areas that we are particu-
larly interested in, like recruitment and needs assessment, to im-
prove determination of the kinds of jobs available in the local
economy and that can absorb these individuals as they come out of
training.

I wonder if my colleagues have anything to add to that. I feel
sure that when the administration does define its position on the
legislative proposals, wp will be in touch with the subcommittee
with some suggestions.

Mr. CORRADA. Thank y6u very much, Mr. Hall and Dr. Chapman
and Dr. Naber, for appearing today in this hearing and answering
our questions.

We appreciate your presentation. Thank you very much.
We will now ask the nex' two witnesses to step forward, Mr.

Saul Sibirsky and Mrs. Mary Galvan and Ms. Kincaid.
We will now picceed with the testimony of Mr. Sibirsky and Ms.

Kincaid jointly and after that, we will hear Mrs. Galvan.
Mr. Sibirsky and Ms. Kincaid, your written testimony, of course,

will be made part of the record of these proceedings.
You may nnw proceed.

STATEMENT OF JILL. KINCAID, STAFF ASSISTANT, LEAGUE OF
UNITED LATIN AMERICAN CITIZENS

Ms. KINCAID. Than you. Good morning, members of this House
Subcommittee on Elementary, .Secondary, and Vocational Educa-
tion.

I am Jill Kincaid, staff.assistzi4t for the League of Unitecnatin
American Citizens [ LULAC]. LULAC is this Nation's oldest and
largest Hispanic civil eghts and service organization with a mem-
bership of over 100,000 in 44 States.

Since its inception in 1929, LULAC has been firmly committed to
Working for educational opportunities for ok,tr community.

Bilingual vocational education has, in our opinion, provided pro-
ductive opportunities for our youth to learn a skill and secure a
responsible place in American society.

According to the 1980 census figures, the population of Hispanic
Americans numbers 14.605,883. Hispanics comprise 6.4 percent of
the total U.S. population and are the fastest growing group in the
United States due to higher birth rates, larger median family size
and continued immigration. -

Since 1970, the number of Hispanics living in the United States
has increased by 61 percent while the national population overall
has grown by only 11 percent. Between 1970 and 1980, approxi-
mately one of every four new U.S. residents was Hispanic.

Of the 14.6 million Hispanics, 42 percent are under the age of 18,
compared to 28 percent of the white population. As evidenced by
this data, it is obvious that the Hispanic community is in serious
need of educational and vocational training for its young popula-
tion.
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Hispanics make up 5 percent of the total U.S. work force, occupy-
ing predominantely less-skilled, low-paid, entry-level jobs. \His-
panics account for 6 to 7 percent of the country's unemployed,
resulting in an unemployment rate for Hispanics which is about,50
percent greater than the overall rate.

Hispanic youth aged 15 to 19 have consistently higher unemploy-
ment rates (20.6 percent) than their white counterparts, twice the
unemployment rate for all Hispanics (9.1 percent), and thrice the
unemployment rate for the total population (1979 data).

Much of this dilemma may be attributed to the problems His-
panics, like all persons Li- limited English-speaking ability, have
with communication in the English language.

Spanish U.S.A., a study conducted June 1981 by Yankelovich,
Skelly & White, Inc., for the SIN National Spanish Television
Network, revealed that 90 percent of the adult Hispanic population
speak Spanish and 43 percent speak "only enough English to get
by."

-

Of 54 percent of Hispanics reporting that they have difficulty in
English, 16.5 percent were enrolled in school. Data fro a the U.S.
Bureau of the Census Report, School Enr ' llment- Social and Eco-
nomic Characteristics of Students: October 1978, indicates that at
the age of 19 years, 38.2 percent of Hispanics are not enrolled in
school and have not graduated from high school.

Language barriers are among the contributors to continued high -
dropout rates in schools and limited employment opportunities .
with virtually no upward mobility.

Bilingual vocational education is helping to improve the employ-
ment situation of Hispanics by providing them with the motivation
to realize their potential in the learning ar.i application of Market-
able skills.

In discussions with various directors of bilingual vocational edu-
cation programs, we have found that oftentimes the primary par-
ticipants in these programs are Hispanics, and the placement rates
are reportedly very high. -

These sources indicate that the most successful programs are
those which integrate vocational training and training in the Eng-
lish language of the trade.

Excessive costs and high dropout rates are often the results of
many programs which attempt to teach survival English before
vocational instruction begins, because trainees are unable to see
practical results of their instruction.

Programs which teach English and marketable sk;lls simulta-
neously appear to be the most cost effective and successful in
motivating trainees to continue instruction and increase their em-
ployability status.

This approach should serve as the foundation for any changes
that may be made in reauthorizing this act.

Although bilingual vocational education programs which teach
job-specific English are cost effective, Federal budget cutting is
resulting in the elimination by the States of many English-as-a-
second-language instructors.

The deprivation of qualified bilingual instructors is a serious
mistake because persons of limited English-speaking ability must
be provided job-related English training from persons who can
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communicate with them, understand cultural differences, and moti-
vate them to continue learning and applying the English language.

It appears that this administration is pursuing a very contradic-
tory policy of rhetorically referring to its intentions to make Gov-
ernment more effective while failing to substantively provide the
necessary means for accomplishing this objective.

Perhaps the administration's interest is to merely reduce govern-
ment without insuring the survival of programs which are opportu-
nity creating as bilingual vocational education.

We would strongly recommend that reauthorization legislation
and/or budget appropriations for this program be drafted in a way
which assures that sufficient English-as-a-second-language instruc-
tors will be provided to program participants.

To continue a program which is unable to be provided this key
resourcelvould be counterproductive.

According to preliminary data of the Vocational Education Civil
Rights Survey, U.S. Department of Education, _Office for Civil
Rights, in the fall of 1979, Hispanics occupied only 1.8 percent of
the total full-time vocational staff in institutions with five or more
vocational programs.

Other minorities with different language backgrounds occupied
only 1.1 percent of the total staff. More minority staff members
would provide needed role models for students adapting to a differ-
ent culture and language.

This r'ata reflects another glaring discrepancy with the adminis-
tration of these programs. The inability to employ qualified His-
panic bilingual vocational education instructors is unacceptable if -

the program is to effectively impact Hispanic youth.
This is not to say that only Hispanic instructors should be hired

but, frankly, 1.8 percent is a paltry number and certainly can be
improved upon.

We have found that oftentimes, having minority, bilingual inr
structors to serve minority youth of the same culture makes for the
most conducive and effective environment for success.

However, we must be aware of another shortcoming which is the
poor monitoring of special employment and affirmative actions
statutes.

We are very concerned that under this administration, the need
to hire Hispanic instructors to comply with civil right govisions
will go largely unattended.

There must be stronger enforcement of these provisions to insure
compliance. In ae..ition, there should be more attention given to
the type of training being provided to instructors of bilingual voca-
tional education programs.

Such training should emphasize the practical utilization of lan-
guage skills for vocational training.

In closing, we would like to emphasize our opposition to any
effort to consolidate this program into any type of State or local
block grant.

It has been our experience that State governments have chosen
not to become involved in this program on a matched basis. Fur-
thermore, we are hard pressed to find a consistency by States to
effectively coordinate bilingual vocational education programs with
local CETA programs, and we are hard pressed to identify a firm
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commitment by States to exercise their role of statewide planning
and development of vocational education/CETA programs, and how
they relate to bilingual vocational education.

Frankly, we see little evidence that States would or could
manage and administer this program to people most in need. We
feel that the Federal Government should exert more oversight as
to the implementation of this program in affirmative action, equal
employment. and evaluations of effective models.

It has been our community's experience to observe and feel the
brunt of the budget, cut process. We look to members of this com-
mittee to better analyze the consequences of the administration's
proposals and insure that those programs effectively meeting the
needs of the disadvantaged are enhanced and given the opportunity
to continue and improve their delivery.

Bilingual vocational education should be treated in this manner
during the reauthorization process.

Thank you.
Now I will turn to Mr. Saul Sibirsky for the remainder of our

testimony. Mr. Sibirsky is bilingual vocational education consult-
ant for Connecticut State Department of Education.

Mr. CORRADA. Mr. Sibirsky, you may proceed.

STATEMENT OF SAUL SIBIRSKY, LEAGUE OF UNITED LATIN
AMERICAN CITIZENS

Mr. SIBIRSKY. Thank you, Congressman. It is a pleasure to do so.
I am not Spanish-surnamed, but I am Hispanic. I come to you as

a member of LULAC, as the bilingual vocational education consult-
ant of the department of education in Connecticut, as someone who
has worked in this area in education in general here and in Latin
America for many years.

To add to what Ms. Kincaid testified, I will succinctly summarize
what I consider some of the major accomplishments and problems
in bilingual vocational training and suggest some recommenda-
tions.

In the area of accomplishments, for one thing, bilingual vocation-
al training has put the needy, the disadvantaged and disenchanted
that have been able to get an opportunity to participate in the
programs to work to develop marketable skills.

The placement ratethat is the name of the game as we say in
the fieldis extremely high. We know it varies from 85 to 100
percent.

Furthermore, and as was discussed previously with Mr. Hall,
many of the participants not only enter gainful employment, but at
the same time, continue with further training or further studies or
delay entering the labor market in order to further their studies
and/or training.

It is encouraging and heart rending sometimes to see how many
of them, even displaced homemakers with four or five children
with limited English proficiency after experiencing a good bilingual
vocational training program, complete their GED and look for
higher skills in the trade in which they began to prepare them-
selves. It works.

Another accomplishment is that the procedures that are used are
highly successful, not only on people placed in gainful employment
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with career ladder, but also because bilingual vocational training is
vocationally oriented.

It is very practical and it works. The integration and coordina-
tion of bilingual trade instruction with job-specific ESL's is one of
the key methods to explain the success.

The integration and coordination of counseling with what some
of us call life skills, consumer education, banking, housing and so
on, the referral to organizations when necessary for any social
service needed by the trainees, this coordination of various compo-
nents is a key to understanding the success of the bilingual voca-
tional training programs.

The practical approach to the teaching of basic education is
extremely critical to understand the success of the approach. It is
not math that is taught, to give an example, in these programs. It
is shop math and that makes more sense to a trainee and it is a
highly motivating factor.

I could give many more examples of that.
Another key accomplishment is that once you provide a bilingual

vocational training program as occurs in the successful vocational
programs, an informal network immediately develops.

Once a community has seen an effective bilingual vocational
training program in its community, in its city, in its town, the next
time around when a new program is announced, the number of
candidates increases more than significantly.

That informal network is a key to the success of the program, a
key indicator, not only to extremely high placement rate.

Another accomplishmentwe owe very much to the Department
of Education. Very helpful tools were developed with funds pro-
vided by the Department.

Ms. Mary Galvan, to my right, directed the team that developed
the bilingual vocational or all-proficiency test and we now have an
excellent tool to measure the limited English proficiency of candi-
dates in the oral skills of English.

There is the assessment of successful strategies in bilingual voca-
tional training programs. There is the Kirschner study on mini-
mum competencies that bilingual training instructors and job-spe-
cific instructors should have.

There is development of socioeconomic studies on how to develop
bilingual educatior. training programs so that we have very helpful
tools and that is an accomplishment since we are speaking of a
relatively new field nationally.

Finally, the last accomplishment I would like to single out is that
not only are we reaching nationally adults for English proficiency
with this approach, but also, out-of-school youth and we know the
dropout rates are exceptionally high in our majo" cities all over the
country.

We know that it is very difficult to reach the out-of-school youth
and particularly in our Hispanic constituency that it is a tragic
problem.

Thousands and thousands of individuals leave school and very
often is hard to blame them for doing so. They don't see a road
ahead of them that is positive. The bilingual vocational training
approach has shown also that it is an extremely helpful tool to get
them back to school and to get them, at least if they don't go back
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to formal school, to learning-situation environments at least to
delielop marketable skills and begin to develop what is necessary to
become a person with motivation with self-esteem and to be a /
productive member of society.

In the area of problems, one of them issince we are talking
about relatively new fieldlack of knowledge on how you do it in
the various components.

Job,- specific, bilingual training instruction, vocational counseling,
et cetera. We need more knowledge.

Another problem is that bilingual vocational training programs
have not been replicated sufficiently. There is still lack of knowl-
edge about the bilingual approach and we need to replicate the

- programs.
We have shown that they are successful, they are effective and

at least just as effective as any other training approach.
We need to get LEA's, community colleges, vocational technical

schools and so on to replicate the programs.
There are not enough programs vis-a-vis the demand. We know

from statistics that in this case, how large the Hispanic population
is in the country, and even though we don't have hard data on
English-proficient Hispanics, we know from experience, it is an
extremely high number and we are far from seeing the demand.

What we need to do is have more programs of this type.
We don't have enough bilingual components in the traditional

training program for English- dominant persons.
Not only are they not replicating the bilingual vocational train-

ing programs, they are also not adding bilingual components and
that is a pity, because it would be extremely cost-effective and
reach more of that population than is reached, a very small insig-
nificant percentage now.

Another problem is the lack of bilingual training instructors,
bilingual-related educational instructors and job-specific ESL in-
structors.

Related to this problem is the fact we need more bilingual voca-
tional instructor training programs for craft persons. People who
have been trained already have a higher education degree, but we
need training of craft persons in much larger numbers.

It is very hard to find bilingual craft persons with sufficient
work experience. Not enough are trained to teach. We need more
bilingual evaluators and hardware and software to assist h a cul-
ture bias-free way out to an interest of candidates.

That is a critical component'of bilingaul vocational training as it
should be of any training program and we need more trained
people, more materials for hands-on, especially hands-on type of
assessment.

As the last problem, we need morethis is an old problem, not
only in training programswe need more coordination and articu-
lation between institutions offering and delivering service.

Those providing basic education, those providing ESL, those pro-
viding social service, referral service, need to coordinate more and
articulate more in a sequential way the bilingual vocational train-
ing programs in many, many States.

Finally, in the area of recommendations, my first recommenda-
tion is that there be, instead of the same amount of funds or less
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funds, there be more funds provided. This may be difficult to say
nowadays, but more funds are needed and they should remain a
national discretionary program.

We are talking about a new field relatively that is not only
vocational, it is bilingual. There are a lot of apprehensions because
Of lack of knowledge of what we do in bilingual education and I am
afraid that if we become a part of the block grant, we are just
going to disappear.

In Spanish, we say, "a veces pagan justos por pecadores"some-
times the just pay for the sinnersand it will be a pity.

We have a very good approach and proven approach and it
should remain at least for several more years as a national discre-
tionary Federal program.

Another recommendation is there should be more training for
persons to become bilingual trained instructors, also to become
bilingual aides.

It is not possible to identify bilingual instructors for many cases.
There should be more training of ESL instructors in the job area.

Many of them have to drop traditional thoughts about the English
second language approach that should be used, and learn the tech-
niques of jobs ESL.

We need more interagency cooperation. I am very proud of what
we began to do in the State of Connecticut.

Mr. CORRADA. Excuse me.
Mr. SIBIRSKY. We are very proud of what we began to do. The

State government in Connecticut has an interagency cooperation
between the department of human resources and the department
of education in the bilingual education training area. We have
pooled funds. We are sharing with the division of labor different
components of the program, and we need more and more of this
interagency cooperation, and if that can be somehow mandated, it
would be extremely helpful.

We need more, as I stated; we need more programs of this type,
and more bilingual components.

We are going to have three programs for displaced homemakers
that will add bilingual components, and I expect that it will be a
way for us in Connecticut to prove that the training approach, the
bilingual training approach, is a correct one.

We need more of that.
More emphasis should also be put on out-of-school youth before it

is too late, before we have many thousands more each year without
skills and without hopes and not be productive members of this
society.

Finally, we need to have programs in LEA's, community colleges,
vocational schools in larger numbers.

Instead of speaking of limiting English-speaking ability, we
should speak of limiting speaking proficiency, because many occu-
pations require higher reading skills than some other occupations
which only require basically sufficient oral skills, speaking skills,
and by .referring to the four skills in language acquisition, you
would make it easier for us to accept, to get agencies to accept,
that they need to train not only in machine shop, either, but also
in other areas that require more knowledge of English which many
of our candidates have.
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They are no longer that limited in oral skills, but still quite
limited in reading and writing skills.

Thank you very much. ..

Mr. CORRADA. Thank you very much for your excellent presenta-
tion.

Before we go into the question-and-answer period with the two
panelists, we will listen to the testimony of Mrs. Mary Galvan, and
then after that, we will have questions for the three witnesses.

Mrs. Galvan, please.

STATEMENT OF MARY GALVAN, EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANT
Mrs. GALVAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the com-mittee.
I was recognized as I came in this building this morning as a

schoolteacher. Your guard looked at me and said, "You must be a
schoolteacher," and I said yes, but I have a unique situation with
bilingual vocational education right now. I am an independent
consultant working out of Austin, Tex., and since the law was
passed back in 1974, I have been a consultant to bilingual educa-
tion all over the country.

,
I have consulted with the staff of the Department of Education. I

have been in virtually every project that has been funded up until
the current year. I have been a part of the research and curricu-
lum development. In other words, gentlemen, I have been there.

I have been in the projects, and I would like to talk today about
the observations I have made and the things we can document in
thes, projects that I have seen.

In mostno, I will make it strongerin any Federal legislation
after a few years of practice, we are able to cite certain successes.
In every piece of Federal legislation that is a good piece of legisla-
tion, we are able to cite successes, but in this particular act, bilin-
gual vocational education, we are unable to cite any failures.

I am telling you that as fact. We have not had a single project
anywhere in the country that has been a failure, and that is a
claim that cannot be made by many funded projects.

Now, how do I define success when I talk about success in this
program?

In the first place, I define it in terms of educationpeople don't
drop out of the program.

You heard Mr. Hall say our retention rate in the program is
something like 95 percent. Fewer than 5 percent of the trainees
who come into our program drop out, and when you consider we
are training people, reaching out to train people who have had a
history of academic failures all of their lives in educational pro-
grams which did not serve them well. that high retention rate is
very, very important.

We have had an extremely high placement rate. As readers of
the proposals at the Department of Education, we are told that if a
project proposal will not take the responsibility of getting at least
85 percent of its graduates placed on jobs, we are not to fund them.

It can be done, and we know there are proposals that are willing
to take that responsibility, and, consequently, the lowest placement
rate we have had anywhere has been 85 percent, and the average
is above 90 percent.

,-
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The followup that we have, made of the various pi ojects around
the country have indicated the following.

Not only are we able to place above 90 percent of our people on
jobs, but these people are p:omoted. We have been able to track
one promotion on the job after another within 12 or 14 months of
employment.

We have also noticed that many of our graduates, once they are
on the job, elect to go on and do more education which they pay fdr
themselves out of the money they earn on the jobs we have placed
them on.

We have noticed a significant number of our trainees not only
are working, but they own their own business.

There is a sense of independence, able to work on their own, that
they have never known before.

Our graduates are invariably not only wage earners, but they are
taxpayers.

One particular project I will cite directly is Miami, Dade County
College. '

The first year of this funding they were funded at the level of
$158,000. They trained 100 people and placed all of them on jobs.

At the end of their first 12 months of work, those 100 people had
paid $66,000 in taxes. That is not what they earned. That is what
they paid in taxes, and this rate is what we can document all over
the country.

In other words, our graduates pay back to the Government in
taxes the total amnount of their training in something like 2'/2
years.

I think we need to look in terms of this program in terms of
what has been done that has made it successful and the kinds of
issues I hope you will protect in the reauthorization.

In the first place, I think as much as we have been able'to do, we
have stayed with good, clear objectives that were consistent with
the law.

In the first place, we have challenged all of the projects to
recruit from the poorest and the people who are most in need of
training.

We have challenged projects to go down and stay at the welfare
office and recruit people from that office to come into training.

Mr. Sibirsky mentioned a test that we have just written under
this project, the bilingual oral proficiency test.

In order to get in one of our projects, you have to fail this test. In
other words, we recruited for people, who have the most limited
English that we have been able to find, and then we have a post
test with this that indicates at the end of the year that they do, in
fact, have the language that it takes to work.

We also work very carefully at using the bilingual approach to
teach vocational education. There is not a minute that our trainees
are in vocational training that they are not aware of what is going
on in their instruction program.

Nothing is sadder in vocational education than to place a person
who does not have the English to learn in a class where the class is
being taught in English, or to tell a limited English speaker, you
cannot come to vocational training until you have learned enough
English to make yourself fit for this training.



\ We can take a person, and he can be safe and secure in the shops
and be learning from the first day.

We meet the requirements of the law that by the time the/ raduate comes out of our program, he has the English of the job.
,./ Ve don't care about the basic English or the English of other
' activities. What we say is that whatever English is required forhim to be a wage-earner, that English we will teach him. We have

adapted our instruction to the needs of the learner.
Where we have seen certain cultural groups learn in a givenk way, they have adapted our instructions so their best skills of

Ilearning are used. We have trained instructors to guarantee suc-cess. What we have done is to challenge our instructors to say,
don't stop until the person has been successful at learning this bit
of English or this skill. Don't add more instances of failure as you
are trying to teach. Our focus is on success.

We have used every hour of instructional time to teach both
vocational skill and the English that are going to be required on
the job. If they are in training for 20 weeks, they get 20 weeks of
English and 20 weeks of vocational training.

They get equal amounts of each, and it takes that long to develop
both the vocational and language skills.

I can't emphasize how important it is not to delay a limited
English speaker's access to vocationaLtraining or to English by not
teaching them simultaneously.

We have also taken the responsibility for finding jobs and plac-
ing graduates on those jobs. One of the beautiful successes that I
could point out now is at least three projects that I can tell you
about, the job developer's job that has fallen into some disuse. In
other words, he is nut having to develop use. The dental assistant
program at UCLA has a list of 180 dentists in Caliform,, whowould like to have one of our dental assistants as soon as they
graduate.

The job development at the Bronx Community College has fallen
into disuse. The jobs are thcre. We know where they are, and the
employers have been so very satisfied with our graduates, we nolonger have to get out and scrounge for jobs.

It is important for you to know, in the city of Houston. Tex., we
have had 1 year of a p.oject to train air-conditioning repair pr.r-
sons. One hundred percent of them were placed on jobs at the end
of the first year. This would not be unusual in the city of Houston,
where the employment situation is so very good, but I think when
you look at the fact that two projects in the city of New York,
where unemployment is astronomically high, we have stilt been
able to place 95 to 100 percent of our trainees on jobs.

Another reason that the projects have been so very successful is
that we have made sure that all components of the program have
been carefully coordinated, so that when the trainee comes in, he
has one program, and he knows what is expected of him.

We have carefully coordinated all the components of job skill
training, job-related English, vocational attitudes, cultural and in-
nerpersonal skills that are necessary on the job, along with coun-seling and job development.

I
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As a part of the 6-year history of the Bilingual Vocational Act,
we have produced any number of helpful documents which we use
in making better projects.

Now, I mention the oral proficiency test by which now we can be
absolutely accountable. The projects, by using this test, can now be
accountable to the Congress and to the public by saying we have
taken no one into the project who is not a limited English speaker
and at the end of the project c1.11 say we have traii.ed them in the
language it takes to do the job. You have already had citeu the
document on'assessing successful strategies, and I have been refer-
ring to this document in my testimony.

We also have the document which defines the kinds of compe-
tences that instructors need for this particular kind of instruction.

The newest and the mostperhaps the mostexciting of all the
projects associated with this act is the use of the computer to
identify the vocational language of each specific trade.

We are now able to use the computer, and it will tell you exactly
what language is needed by each vocational area that is being
taught.

States are beginning to look to this model as a way of getting
vocational training to limited English speakers.

The State of Kentucky has had a very good project whereby they
are trying to shift all services of vocational training to limited
English speakers to the bilingual model.

The State of Connecticut has a program; the State of Michigan.
The States of Minnesota and Wisconsin are working at services for
the limited English speaker'using the bilingual mode.

I get a number of calls from prisons who are calling and saying,
we have large numbers of limited English speakers in our prisons,
and we would like to find the model.

The reason I am citing the fact that States, prisons, and other
units are beginning to call for help in bilingual vocation training is
that bilingual vocational training is the only vocational training
that has yet been described which will serve the limited English
speaker at the lowest levels of English proficiency.

There are other programs, like teaching English before job train-
ing, which will delay job training, and there are others that will
take inmost others will take in people only when they reach the
mid or the upper levels of English.

It is only the bilingual educational training projects that are able
to successfully train a person when he comes in at the very lowest
level of English proficiency.

I would make four recommendations concerning the reauthoriza-
tion of vocational education relative to bilingual education.

Please reauthorize it as a part of the Vocational Education Act.
I think through this program you will get more bang for your

bucks than any program that I know of.
Second, I hope you will protect through the years an appropri-

ation that will let future successes take place.
I realize that we in bilingual vocational education have to take

our cuts along with everybody else these days.
What I would be delighted to see in the bill would be that you

would protect 1 percent of the budget to go for the limited English
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speakers, and we certainly have far more than l percent of ourpeople who need services of this sort.
Third, I would like to keep the program as a national discretion-ary program for this reason: If you start putting the limitedamount of money that we have in bilingual vocational into thegrants to the States, it will be lost. There will be more States'applying than we can make the money go around.
The States will be committed, I am sure, to services to limitedEnglish speakers, but I doubt that they are going to be committedat this time to the model bilingual vocational education that wehave made work.
We should leave it as a national discretionary model.
The fourth recommendation, I have no right to make this, but Iwill do it, anyway. That has never stopped me before.I would like to see the Bilingual Vocational Act sent back over tobe managed by the vocational department. Bilingual education hasgiven us good support. The major activities are services to inschoolyouth and to young children.
I think the vocational department understands our client betterand will give us good support.
I thank you.
Mr. CORRADA. Thank you. I really appreciate your testimonyfrom a person that has been working on a very consistent basis forthis program and is very familiar with its operation in the field.I am very much aware of the great contribution LULAC hasmade over the years to the improvement of the Hispanic people ofour country, and the concern about the quality of their education,aria we thank you for appearing and submitting excellent testimo-ny, which clearly shows the need for this kind of effort, taking intoconsideration the data, the statistics that have been supplied with,

your testimony, as well as other practical observations as to howthe program can be improved.
I would like to yield to Mr. Kildee for any questions he may haveat this time.
Mr. KILDEE. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I would liketo give my support to this program. I think we are in a tim? rightnow where all the advocacy that we can get for these programsshould be marshalled.
We have seen, throughout the country, among some leaders, acertain lack of understanding of the role of bilingual education ingeneral. I am committed to it. I have been called the father ofbilingual education in Michigan. I think it does fulfill a very impor-tant role, and when you link that with another very importantaspect of vocational education, we have a very, very happy mar-riage that serves us .well.
I have found it, particularly more recently, rather puzzling to methat when we are trying to reindustrialize bur country, that wefind a lessening of appropriations for vocational education; thatvocational education is certainly a key to the reindustrialization ofthis country.
When we zero it into a group of people who may have beenneglected educationally because of a language educational problem,very often the educational community has not addressed itself towhat should be a blessing to be bilingual. Sometimes we have
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treated that as something to be cured rather than something to be
worked with; so I really feel that in bilingual vocational education,
we are helping our country, and we are helping a group of people
that have been very often educationally neglected and now again
perhaps are under attack because of some misunderstanding of
what bilingual education really is. So I really think you have a
good program which I certainly hope we get reauthorized.

I hope we will have support in the other departments of Govern-
ment.

Mr. CORRADA. Thank you, Mr. Kildee. We appreciate your com-
ments.

Of course, in spite of an'environment of frequent attacks to all
programs that pertain to bilingual education at the Federal level,
whether it be the title VII programs or this program, the fact is
that repeqtly we were successful in preventing on the floor of the
House the passage of a very crippling amendment in the case of
title VII funds, where there was an attempt to reduce the level of
appropriations provided in the Labor-HHS labor appropriation bill
of $143 million, as reported by the committee.

There was an amendment to reduce that level of funding for
bilingual education programs to $70 million, and we were success-
ful in defeating that amendment on the House floor, so I am
certainly pleased by that result that we had, and as Dale Kildee
has pointed out, there have been, many misconceptions about what
bilingual education is, at times both in the minds of its supporters
as well as in the minds of the detractors of the program, and yet
we were able to get those moneys in the appropriations bill.

Mrs. Galvan, I would like to ask you, have you seen any overlap
between the vocational bilingual programs and the CETA training
programs, and is there any suggestion or recommendation that you
have pertaining to that?

Mrs. GALVAN. To my knowledge, there is not at the present time
a great deal of overlap. I wish there were

It seems to me that the model that we have worked out for
bilingual vocational education, and it does have many ways of
getting things done, I think it would be the best way that CETA
could go.

I am very concerned in my own State, and in California when I
travel there, to learn that their policy has been: learn English and
then come to us for training. This shortchanges the people, it
seems to me.

In addition to the fact that I would like to see CETA move in the
direction, the methodology that we have developed, this would be
the ideal way for us to serve, for instance, incoming refugees. I feel
surely this is the best way to go.

What most of our refugees need, if they are to stay off welfare
rolls, is job training, and I think our model is the one that can take
them just as soon as they arrive, take them into a vocational
training and in the next number of weeks, they can be ready to
hold jobs.

I would like to see the criminal justice sectionspeople who are
conducting educational programs within prisons and detention
homesI would like to see them follow this kind of thing.
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The ramification of this model of education is one that we oughtto be looking at all across the country in many areas, and I
certainly see it as one I would like to have a chance to talk with.

Mr. CORRADA. A question I would like to address to you first,
Mrs. Galvan, and then to Mr. Sibirsky, or Ms. Kincaid: What do
you feel the impact on bilingual vocational programs will be if the
Vocational Education Act were made into a block grant or wereconsolidated within other authorities?

Do you believe the States would choose on their own to fundthese programs?
Mrs. GALVAN. Some States clearly do.
I would be very confident in what the State of Michigan would

do. I would be confident in the State of Connecticut, where Mr.Sibirsky works.
I would not be confident elsewhere. In my own State of Texas,where we have as many as 23 percent of our citizens who areHispanic, I have no real confidence that my State would protect

the money toward the bilingual goal. I am sorry, I don't.
The best protection for this act, for its results, would be if wekept it as a national discretionary mo,e1. I really think the amount

of money we have for this, which has always been low, would bediluted terribly if we put it into block grants for the State.
Mr SIBIRSKY. I have nothing really to add td what she said. I

support 100 percent what she said.
-I would simply add something that has to do with a question you

asked earlier, but it is related. Not only would I keep it where it is
now; it needs more funding. It is very underfunded but, in addition,
the ESL instruction I would consider as training activity, not edu-cational.

The students are forced to go into ESL programs, and then they
were allowed to get into the training programs.

Our approach has proved more effective.
ESL, well, this has to do with your question; because the State,

the city level, they don't understand it yet. They need more time.
Our lobbies are a small one.

Mr. CORRADA. Thank you.
Do you find that due to the limited funding for bilingual voca-tional education there are a substantial number of interested,

needy and eligible Hispanics or people of other ethnic descent that
are being rejected from participation in this program?

Mrs. GALVAN. Yes, sir, I do.
In reading proposals that come to the Office of Education, we areable to fund 15 proposals, and we got something like 150 proposalsthat came in, and I am sure that most of those 150 are earnestly

fighting for people who need job skills and who are limited English
speakers. I feel sure that many are left out. While we are talking
about other groups, we should add the Job Corps. This is a program
that would be ideal for the Job Corps.

Until such time as States, such as Texas, California, Florida,
New York, where the large numbers of limited English speakers
are, until they get very serious about protecting the rights oflimited English speakers relative to vocational training and arewilling to deliver to those citizens a good, workable successful
program of training, then I am afraid we are going to have to
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accept that the smaller the funding in the Bilingual Vocational
Act, the fewer people that are going to be served.

Mr. SIBIRSKY. If I may, I agree 100 percent with what she said,
but, in addition to that, I would like to add that similar to what I
said earlier about the ESL, it should be considered a training
activity rather than an educational one.

You have easily from 10 to 100 candidates or potential candi-
dates for every participant.

Since we are talking about limited English-speaking persons,
many go undetected because they lack basic education skills very
often, and they are forced to develop them before they are allowed
into training programs. If adult education, just like ESL education,
is made to be considered a training activity, when we are talking
about persons who are interested in developing marketable skills to
get a job, then it will be much easier to develop sound and faithful
statistics.

We have from 10 to 100easilycandidates for every one who
gets a training opportunity.

Mr. CORRADA. The reduction in funding for CETA programs is of
great concern to many of us due to the drastic impact it has on
populations such as minorities, including blacks and Hispanics.

In view of the restriction of participants under CETA, we are
going to have to find other delivery systems to address the job
training needs of the Hispanics and other minorities.

What suggestions do you have to make in regards to how bilin-
gual education an be most effective in this area, and how this
program could help at a time where some of the CFTA programs
are being severely curtailed?

Mrs. GALVAN. When CETA funds are being curtailed, as they
surely are, then the emphasis has to be that we have got to get thee
best amount of benefit from the dollars that go into it.

I would like to see that the emphasis in CETA be on training.
One thing I would like to wipe off the CETA regulation books in
any State that has it, is the regulations that deprive services to
people because it is inconvenient to serve them.

I am talking specifically about the State of Texas. The guidelines
say in order to avail yourself of CETA services, you have to pass an
oral test in English. I have taken that test, and I had difficulty
with it.

The State of California had as part of its CETA guidelines that a
candidate for CETA services could demonstrate that they had a
reading level of sixth grade in English before they could avail
themselves of services.

There is a better way to do it. You don't have to delay people.
What we have demonstrated in bilingual vocational education is,
through this method there is no person who speaks so little English
that we cannot put him into job trainingno one. We can do it at
any level.

If we can do it, they can, and I challenge them to do it.
That is the only way they are going to serve people.
*Mr. SISIRSKY. I again support what she said:
Basic education should be considered a part of vocational train-

ing in general, so when they have to learn a craft, you need the
skills in the vocation and in related areas and in ESL.

3:Y
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Can I also answer a question that went unanswered earlier when
your fir:, testifier was before youwhy Puerto Rican Americans
are so successful in these programs?

Around 90 percent of the participants in the Connecticut pro-
grams are Puerto Rican Afm ?jeans, and, of course, they are suc-
cessful because they feel at home. They feel wanted. That is onekey.

They feel wanted. When the program is over, they are made tofeel it is offered to them. When the doors are opened, they aretruly opened.
There is dedication, a team effort, so that from the programdirector to every one of the staff, the persons and the' participants,

it is one large family with one common objective, to compete with
whatever is obstructing them from achieving their goals.

They feel they have been given finally an opportunity they havesought for a long time.
I mean it very professionally, although it may sound emotional.
Mrs. GALVAN. I think he is wrong on ghat. I really think the

reason we can document the fact that Puerto -Rican Americanshave done so very well in the projects in Connecticut, which hap-
pens to be a very good project, and they have been in the Bronx
Community College, which is a superb project. In other words,
these are States that have picked up on every strategy that would
assist a limited English speaker in learning job skills.

That is the answer. It is the quality of the program. We have had
equally good results from Chinese, Russian, Mexican Americans,
Vietnamese; all of them get results. No ethnic group seems to getbetter results than any other.

It is the quality of the program that makes the difference.
Mr. CORRADA. Thank you.
I would like to ask, have you found special problems with His-

panics participating in this program which have high migration
rates, that is, areas or groups where there is a constant or frequent
flock or movement from one place to another?

Mr. SIBIRSKY. Yes, we have also faced this traditional problem.
What we have done about it is to try to be as careful as possible

during the screening process by explaining to the candidates thatthis is a program with not many funds. This is a program that is apilot one; that we want to set an example so more members of the
same ethnic community, can benefit in the future, so that if they
enroll in the program, it should be because they mean to completeit.

We cannot combat most of the reasons why people migrate somuch, especially from the mainland to the island and back, but
through this screening, ,ve have been able to eliminate it as aserious problem, and we have lost very few people.

Mr. CORRADA. Currently 25 percent of the funds from this pro-gram are distributed for training instructors. Do you feel this
proportion is too high, too low, or should it remain as current; and
also a second part td thiF, question: Are institutions of postsecond-
ary education equipped to provide this training? How do you feel
about that proportion for training instructors?

Mr. SIBIRSKY. We will both be answering that question.

40
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I think the higher education institutions need more training,
themselves, greater capability. Its particular, as I said earlier, more
training instructors need to be trained.

Most of the persons trained I feel have higher education degrees,
and at the skill levels that are much higher than those have often
been those that actually need it in tt training programs
selves.

We also need to train more ESL insyucthis, and our higher
institutions have to get into that more 4siduously.

Mrs. GALVAN. I have no problem waif the 25 percent that is put
into .instructor training, and certainly we are not going to be able
to enlarge the scope of bilingual vocational training unless we do
get instructors that are qualified. If I have any difficulty with the
present structure of vocational training instructor, one, I don't
think we are recruiting enough craftsmen who could make very
excellent instructors, and we are more likely to find craftsmen who
speak Spanish or one of the languages than we are to find voca-
tional teachers.

Another problem could be in several instances the instructor
training program is pretty much oriented toward higher education
lines, as he said. They are following the lines of what is generally
done in teacher education. ,

_ I would quote a friend of mine who commented one time, "if the
Edsel had been in the Department of Education, it would probably
still be around."

We desperately need to breathe some new air into .what is done
with training teachers if we are to serve people better, and further-
more, we need projects that have a more national scope.

I am speaking of something like 2 weeks ago I got a desperate
call from a vocational instructor in a Federal prison in Texarkana,
Tex., and his call said, "Mary, this is no place for me to go get
training."

In other words, most of the instructor training programs are
interested in giving college degrees, and we know on the basis of 6
years' training, that we can offer good training for instructors in
less than it takes to get a college degree. I wish there could be
more short-term training, more training that is open to the sites
like that Federal correction institution in Texarkana, where there
are only one or two people available and they are not near a
university to go get a degree.

Mr. CORRADA. Are there any provisions for coordination with the
private sector under this program either in the form of additional
funding, advisory councils, or on-the-job training, or any other sort
of involvement of the private sector in the effort?

Mrs. GALVAN. Yes, sir, there is good effort.
We have highly encouraged that the issuing project have an

advisory committee, and that members of the advisory committee
come from the private sector, people who run businesses with the
trades that we are particularly interested in.

Most of the advisory committee for the UCLA dental assistants
program are dentists-who will be employing our trainees.

Most of the advisory committee for the China Institute are
people who are involved in Chinese restaurants, and we are getting
good results.



38

We are discovering businesses who have worked with our train-
ing projects and employed our graduates, believe in it, advocate for
it, and are our strongest supporters.

There is a great need to utilize the private sector more, and I see
this happening. As a matter of fact, I see myself as a private
consultant now going to some industries and saying, look, you need
certain trainees, and if you would like to employ minorities, maybe
this is the way to do it; let me help you train the people for it. But
we don't have that kind of linkage yet.

Mr. &MM. I would like to add that we are learning more and
more. We are in a new field. We did not discover the wheel, but weare also learning.

I am stressing that because the private sector collaboration we
are discovering should not only be in terms of fundingmany of
our candidates, the vast majority of them lack very much in basic
skills, so what we are trying to do in Connecticut more and more isto get the private, sector interested in our providing skills that are
job-entry skills.. enough for a person to enter the trade, but the
program will be just as much a training readiness program.

We are trying to get them ready for the private sector to hire
them and put them into further training within the private sector
itself, within the company that hires them.

This is something I would like to suggest that it be looked into as
a need and a successful tool for the future; training readiness
vocational programs to get further training in the company thathires them.

Mr. CORRADA. I want to express the appreciation of the subcom-
mittee to the three panelists and commend them for their excellent
presentation with the information, data and recommendations thatI am sure will be very helpful to the work of this subcommittee
and full committee in the process of reauthorization of the Voca-
tional Education Act and bilingual vocational education as a com-poned of that legislation.

We, of course, cannot take anything for granted these days, so allbf us have to be extremely alert and prepared to make sure thatthe programs that are working successfully are reauthorized and asMr. Sibirsky said in his testimony, that the just don't pay fqr thesinners.
Of course, I will be very much involved throughout the processhere in Congress in seeing that we continue our support for this

program, which is badly needed.
My, hope would be that we can embark on strategies that will

result in making a better utilization of resources and also seeing
that we put the money precisely in programs like this that are
clearly successful and do not let any cutbacks in Federal programs
that are required, because of general economic considerations in theNation; that programs that are truly effective find themselves in a
situation of setback or a real loss at a time when momentum has to
continue rather than being taken away.

So thank you very much for your presentation, and this being
our last witnesses, the hearing is now adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 11:35 a.m., the subcommittee was -adjourned.]
[Material submitted for inclusion in the record follows:]
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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,

Washington, D.C., October 14, 1981.

Hon. TERRE]. H. Bzu.,
Secretary, U.S. Department of Education,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR MR. SECRETARY: This morning the Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary,
and Vocational Education conducted a hearing on the bilingual vocational training
programs. funded under the Vocational Education Act. Mr. Ron Hall, Acting Chief,
Policy, Coordination, and Services Unit, Office of Bilingual Education and Minority
Languages Affairs, represented the Department.

In his testimony, Mr. Hall made reference to the setaside under the basic grant
portion of the Vocational Education Act for programs for persons with limited
English-speaking-ability. In order to supplement our hearing record on bilingual
vocational programs, we would like the Department to provide us with additional
information on these setaside funds.

In particular, we would like to know the amount each State is spending from its
basic grant on programs for limited-English-speaking persons, what percentage of
each State's grant these expenditures constitute, an approximation of how many
limited-English-speaking persons, are being served with basic grant funds, and any
other pertinent statistics that may be available. In addition, we would appreciate
receiving any information the Department has available on how basic grant funds
are being used by individuatSfates to serve limited-English-speaking persons.

We would like to receive-this information by November 4, so that we can include
it in the printed record on this morning's hearing. Thank you for your cooperation
on this matter.

Sincerely,
CARL. D PERKINS,

Chairman, Subcommittee on Elementary.
Secondary, and Vocational Education.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION,
Washington, D.C., November 12. 1981.

Hon. CARL D PERKINS,
Chairman, Committee on Education and Labor,
House of Representatives. Washington, DC.

DEAR MR. CHAIRMAN. This ii in response to your letter requesting further infor-
mation for-the record on your hearings on the Bilingual Vocation Education pro-
gram. I appreciate the opportunity to provide additional data regarding the setaside
funds under the basic grant portion of the Vocational Education Act of 1963 being
used to support vocational programs for limited English-speaking persons.

Responding directly to the questions raised in your correspondence, I am enclos-
ing a table which show the Fiscal Year 1980 amount each State spent from its
Vocational Education Act Basic Grant on programs for limited English-speaking
persons; the total amount of the fiscal year 1980 Basic Grant to each State; the
percentage of each State's grant these expenditures represent; and, an approxima-
tion of the number of limited English-speaking persons being served in each State
with Basic Grant funds. These are preliminary data extracted from State reports in
the Vocation Education Data System (VED8). Following further evaluation and
verification of these data, the final reports could very well reflect different figures
than'those shown in the table.

When reviewing the data given in this table, please note the following:
1 The definition of Limited English-speaking (LES) used in VEDS is somewhat

imprecise. Until a clear-cut-definition is established, data in this area will probably
remain questionable.

2. The "N" notation in the fiscal year 1980 LES enrollments column indicates
that the State either has not developed a mechanism for collecting the data, or the
collecting mechanism chosen was not deemed to be accurate enough to report.

3 States reporting "zero expenditures," (a) have enrollment totals which include
some students who meet the definition of LES but do not require 'excess cost
services, or (b) were unable to separate total expenditures for the disadvantaged at
the time this preliminary report was prepared.

4. No State and local dollars are counted by the Department. Some states may-
expend substantial amounts of funds for the LES population which are not included
in this table.
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The National Institute of Education in "The Vocational Education Study: TheFinal Report," corroborates the scarcity of valid data and indicates that the report-ed enrollments and expenditure data from VEDS include only those districts that
could show actual expenditures of their Federal funds for special services.I hope that this information fully responds to the needs of the Subcommittee.Sincerely, .

T. H. BELL, Secretary.
Enclosure.

4 ,
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(Excerpt from Final Report, March 1980)

EVALUATION OF THE STATUS AND EFFECTS OF BILINGUAL VOCATIONAL TRAINING -

(Prepared for: Office of Evaluation and Dissemination, ice of Educatidn, U.S.Department of Health, Education, and Welfare by Kirsc ner Associates, Inc.)

IX. SYNTHESIS, EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Introduction
This evaluation is timely in view of ongoing formulati n and reevaluation ofpolicy regarding the role of vocational education, particular with respect to serv-ing disadvantaged persons. It is timely also from the stand int of development ofpolicy for serving the substantial numbers of limited Englis peaking adults in theUnited States.
In helping to fulfill the mandate for program evaluation se forth by the Congressin the Subpart 3 legislation, this study is the first comprehen ive examination of thecharacteristics of the clientele of bilingual vocational train ng and the operation -and outcomes of programs providing such training. The valuation results aregermane to legislative and administrative policy making, an to program operationunder Subpart 3, State vocational education set-asides for li ited English-speakingpersons, and other sources.
The discussions following focus on the need for and the role of bilingual volca-tional training in serving limited English-speaking adults, an analysis of the Sub-part 3 legislation, an evaluation of how well bilingual vocational training hasworked, an evaluation of the effects ofthe programs on the trainees, and legislativeand programmatic recommendations.

Existing and potential role of bilingual vocational training
Bilingual vocational training is one method for providingoccupational skills.

training to persons of limited English-speaking ability. The methods of vocationaltraining delivery that are available for these persons can be portrayed on a contin-uum:

(1) (2) (3) (4) - (5)

1 Bilingual Instruction
Monolingual MonolingualInstruction Instruct ionin Non- inEnglish English
Language

The extreme points of the continuum=41) and (5)are monolingual instruction inthe trainees' native language and in English. Monolingual instruction in non-Eng-lish languages is relatively rare in this country, while vocational instruction only inEnglish is the most common approach. All points on the continuum between the twoextremesfor example, (2), (3) or (4)represent bilingual instruction with varyingmixes of English and the nonEnglish languages. Bilingual vocational training maybe described by many points along the continuum; in fact, a general approach,which is espoused by the Subpart 3 program, is to move across all points (1) to (5)throughout the duration of the instruction as the trainees' English 'anguage profi-ciency increases.
The extreme right end of the continuum (5) represents the traditional and mostcommon approach to providing vocational training; that is, instruction providedonly in English Since limited English-speaking persons, by definition, have trouble

understanding vocational instruction provided only in English, this approach byitself is inappropriate for such persons. Therefore, the approach incorporates ESLinstruction as a prerequisite or corequisite so that the trainees' English languageproficiency is raised to a level that enables them to understand the vocationalinstruction in English. The traditional lack of bilingual vocational instructors and
the widespread availability of ESL programs probably account largely for the popu;larity of this approach.

To the extent that the traditional approach relies on general purpose ESL instruc-tion as preparatory training for vocational instruction only in English, that ap-proach delays the ability of limited English-speaking persons to learn job skills and

4;
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to enter or re-enter the labor market, Bilingual vocational training is more suitable
than the traditional approach for persons whose immediate interst or need is
employment.

When bilingual vocational training is used for training persons for occupations
that require very high levels of English proficiency it begins to lose its distinguish-
ing characteristics in relation to the traditional approach. The extent of training
needed in English language skills for those occupations (for example, bilingual
secretary or medical technologist) reduce the potential advantages of the bilingual
vocational training approach.

Bilingual vocational training thus is most suitable for persons who have very low
English language proficiency and who want immediate employment. If their most
immediate desire is to learn English as opposed to a job skill, bilingual vocational
training would not be the most appropriate program. Bilingual vocational training
also is most suitable for occupations in which the necessary English language skills
can be acquired by the trainees.

Bilingual vocational training appears to be an appropriate means of providing job
skills to various groups of limited English-speaking adults. Many of the existing
programs have offered training primarily to recent immigrants to the U.S., includ-
ing refugees from Vietnam and Russia (and in the past from Cuba). The findings of
this study indicate that recent immigrants from various countries as well as Puerto
Rican natives who have moved to the mainland, have benefited greatly from the
program in terms of enhanced earnings and employment. ,Although the programs
neither are nor should be restricted to immigrants to the U.S., it is nevertheless of
significance for policy that the programs have served that group successfully and
presumably could do so on a larger scale.

Limited English-speaking trainees who are not recent immigrants or who were
born in the U.S. also have behefited from bilingual vocational training and they
remain an important target group. Included among the persons in this group are
Native Americans and older persons.

In total there are probably 'several million adults of limited English-speaking
ability in the U.S. today. Some (perhaps substantial) proportion of these persons
desire or could benefit from instruction in English language skills. Others desire or
could benefit most from acquisition of job skills and subsequent employment, and
some of those persons constitute the target group of bilingual vocational training.

Limited English-speaking adults constitute not only a large but a varied group.
Other than their common bond of lack of proficiency in English, the limited English
speaking are not monolithic; they have differing problems, desires and needs. One of
their major needs, if not for economic reasons alone but also for reasons of self-
esteem, is emnloyment.

Educational institutions in the U.S. often have operated (and some still do) under
the assumption that the most beneficial and urgent service for all liinited English-
speaking adults is training in English language skills. The reasoning continues to
the effect that the limited English-speaking person will be able to participate more
fully in the U.S. society only as (s)he gains knowledge of English. This reasoning,
although correct generally in the long run, often is wrong in the short run because
of its false premise.

Vocational training is cne of the important services for limited English-speaking
adults, and bilingual vocational training is an apparently efficient way to provide
such. training. Although it may not always be the most appropriate alternative,
bilingual vocational training has considerable room for expansion as its potential
advantages are more widely recognized.

la

EVALUATION OF LEGISLATION

In its "S tement of Findings" for both Part J and the subsequent Subpart 3
1 lation, the Congress presented several findings regarding the problems of limit-
ed English - speaking persons and the availability of vocational training suitable for
that population. The findings of this evaluation represent bilingual vocational train-
ing as it existed more than 3 years after the passage of the original Part J
legislation. Therefore, it is useful to examine the original findings of the Congress in
the light of updated information obtained from this evaluation following the initial
bilingual vocational training efforts funded under Part J and Subpart 3.

The major findings outlined by the Congress and an assessment of each are as
follows:

Efforts of persons of limited English-speaking ability. to profit from vocational
education are severely restricted and the problem affects millions of U.S. citizens.

This finding appears to be as true today ae it was in 19'74. Although reliable
counts of the number of limited English-speaking adults are not available, they
apparently number in the millions. Despite the magnitude of the problem, bilingual
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vocational training is not a widespread approach and has not expanded appreciably
since the introduction of the Federal legislation.

Limited English-speaking persons, because of lack of vocational training opportu-
nities, are unable to help fill the critical need for trained personnel in vital occupa-tional categories.

This finding appears still to be true, and (as discussed in Chaster VIII) participa-tion in bilingual vocational training sometimes enables limited English-speaking
persons to obtain jobs in occupations that appear to have high demand for labor andpossible skills shortages.

Limited English-speaking persons suffer the hardships of unemployment or under-employment.
Although statistics are not available for the entire limited English-speaking popu-lation, this finding is confirmed by the status of those persons who have beenenrolled in bilingual vocational training programs. Unemployment rates of persons

in bilingual vocational programs were 3 to 4 times as high as the national averageprior to entering training, and others were not counted as unemployed because theydid not seek work. Of those who were employed prior to entering training, their
weekly earnings were at a level of about 80 percent of the average nationally fornonsupervisory workers

A critical shortage exists of instructors possessing both the job knowledge anddual language capabilities required for adequate vocational instruction of limitedEnglish-speaking persons and to prepare thoge persons to perform adequately in awork environment requiring English language skills.
Program operators generally reported that they had not experienced problems infinding skilled bilingual vocational instructors. However, some of the instructorshad low levels of proficiency in the trainees' native languages. Expansion of bilin-gual vocational training in areas already served or into new areas probably would

unearth more severe shortages of qualified instructors who are also bilingual.A shortage exists of instructional materiald and of instructional methods andtechniques suitable for bilingual vocational training.
Apparent shortages of appropriate non-English and bilingual instructional materi-als were fourid in many training occupational areas, and instructors in bilingualvocational training programs often developed their own bilingual materials. Noshortages were found of instructional methods in either vocational or related ESLclasses. A wide variety of methods are used for instruction in vocational skills andin English language skills as well as for the integration and coordination of instruc-tion in the two skills Such variety appears often to be appropriate because of

varying backgrounds of trainees, availability of materials, and other factors.Two aspects of the legislation require further discussion in view of the experienceof the bilingual vocational training effort to date. These two aspects are references.in the legislation to (1) skills shortage occupations, and (2) work environments that
require English language skills.

The references in Subpart 3 to trai;ning limited English-speaking adults foroccupations that will help alleviate skills shortages represent a laudable policyposition and a very worthwhile program purpose. Conversion of this statement of
purpose to a program objective that is susceptible to measurement, however, isextremely difficult because of the rather primitive state of the art with respect toidentifying existing shortages or projecting potential shortages. The number ofpersons trained for various occupations to date probably has been too small for an*asurable impact to have occurred on alleviation of skills shortages. But, yiven thecurrent state of the art, nc assurance exists that such impact could be measuredadequately

Another actor for consideration with respect to skills shortage occupations is thatshortages tend to persist ir those occupations with the highest skill levels. Because
highskill occupations often require high English language proficiency, they some-times may not be appropriate types of training occupational areas for the verylimited English-speaking persons who are the clientele of the Subpart 3 programs.

With respect to the provision for preparing limited English-speaking adults forwork in environments requiring English language skills, it should be recognizedthat persons enrolled in bilingual vocational training programs find jobs subse-quently in workplaces with a wide variety of language environments. Many of thosework environments are completely or predominantly English speaking, of course,but many others are bilingual or predominated by a non-English language Al-
though proficiency in English language skills contributes to the trainees' occupa-tional and geographic mobility and to their chances for advancement, the reality isthat English language demands in many jobs are minimal Hence, the operators ofbilingual vocational training programs, when deigning their programs, often have
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Evaluation of program effects
The concerns of the evaluation of the effects of bilingual vocational training

programs are drawn from the stated and implied goals of ,creasing trainees' (1)
employment status by providing them with marketable job skills, and (2) English
language proficiency.

Effects on trainees' labor force statusIn the months following their training, the
former trainees spent about 2,5 percent more of their time in the labor force (that is,
working or seeking work ) than during the year prior to entering the program The
average unemployment rate for those persons in the labor force during both the pre-
and post-program periods declined by more than 40 percent Weekly job earnings of
trainees who were employed both prier to and after the training increased by more
than 16 percent

The decline of trainee pre-post unemployment rates was nearly twice as great as
the decline in the aggregate U S. unemployment rate and nearly 5 times as great as
the decline in the average unemployment rate for the labor areas in which the
trainees lived This magnitude of change makes it extremely likely that participa-
tion in bilingual vocational training influenced trainee employment very favorably.

The improvement in trainees' pre-post earnin0 was closely comparable to the
rate of increase for all nonsupervisory and production workers nationally. Consider-
ing their initial disadvantages in competing in the labor market, the improvement
in earnings appears likely to have been influenced strongly by participation in the
program, although this conclusion is less clearcut than that with respect to the
change in unemployment rates.

Improvements in both trainee unemployment rates and job earnings were more
favorable in the programs funded under Subpart 3 than for programs funded under
other sources These comparatively more favorable outcomes resulted both from U) ,

enrollment of trainees who benefit most from the training (those with high unem-
ployment and low earnings(, and (2) program operating features, particularly the
use of employers and labor market/occupational data in program planning, and
coordination of vocational and ESL instruction.

Some trainees who were not working after leaving the program were obtaining
additional job training or were enrollee in educational institutions to further their
education.

Bilingual vocational training efforts to date have been far too limited for the
program to have had an impact on skills shortages, although in many programs
efforts ha%e been devoted to training persons for occupations with high demand for
labor

Effects on traances' English language proficiency Impacts of bilingual vocational
training programs on trainees' English Language proficiency could not be deter-
mined as part of this evaluation Although pre-post program measures of English
proficiency are not available, measures were taken (1) while the trainees were
enrolled in the programs and 12( several months later after they had left training.
On average, the trainees' Englis'i language proficiency increased between those two
points in time suggesting strongly, but in no way verifying, that pre-post gains in
English language proficiency levels probably did occur and that these levels were
maintained over a period of several months,

Overall evaluation
Bilingual vocational training, as practiced in programs funded under both Sub-

part 3 and other sources, is an effective approach to providing occupational skills
training to limited English-speaking adults Compared to other types of vocational
education, there has been less experience with bilingual vocational training, yet the
programs generally have operated effectively in terms of both 11) activities that are
responsive to trainees' needs and relevant to labor market realities, and (2) employ-
ment and earnings outcomes of trainees.
C'ontractor's recommendations

Recommendations regarding both the legislation and administration of bilingual
vocational training are proffered for consideration by policy makers The recommen-
dations are derived from the findings, anaTyses,and conclusions of this evaluation.

Legislative
The legislative recommendations and a brief statement of the rationale for each

are as follows
Bilingual vocational traimm, for adults with limited English-speaking ability

should be continued as a national program
Bilingual vocational training is one effective approach for attaining the goal of

improving the job skills and employability of limited English-speaking adults So
long as this remains a national goal, State and local efforts should be supplemented

;.; 0
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by a national program to insure adequate response to the training needs of the
target group.

Funding should be increased for bilingual vocational training for limited English-
speaking adults.

Appropriations for the Part J/Subpart 3 program to date have been very limited
(about 32.8 million per annum). Resources for the program should be increased
substantially from the present low levels in view of (1) the magnitude of the
problem being addressed by the program, (2) the favorable results of the program to
date, and 13) the capability of the program to prepare trainees for the yob market
without inigthy training in English language skills. Concomitant increases should
be made in funding for instructor training and development of bilingual materials.

Future legislation concerned with training of limited English-speaking adults
should contain provisions for bilingual vocational training.

The types of relevant legislation include not only vocational education, but laws,
for example, related to employment and training or services for refugee groups.
With respect to the latter problem, bilingual vocational training offers a particular-
ly suitable approach for speeding the integration of immigrants into American
society and their productive involvement in the labor force.

Administrative
The following recommendations for the administration of bilingual vocational

training programs for adults apply, for the most part, to all such programs. The
recommendations that are directed specifically to the Subpart 3 programs are so
noted, but they may have relevance for other programs as well.

The recomme,ndations and the rationale for each are as follows: --
Trainee recruitment efforts should focus on enrolling persons, with high unem-

ployment and low previous earnings when other criteria are met.
This evaluation demonstrates that the highest payoff is obtained with this recruit-

ing focus. That is, those trainees benefit most, economically, and, presumably,
society's cost for transfer payments such as unemployment compensation) would be
reduced.

Recruitment efforts should focus on persons with a non-English mother tongue
who intend to enter the labor force and who intend to remain in the United States.

Although the numbers were relatively small, some trainees did not meet criteria
for program enrollment

Priority should be given to the development of vocational instructional materials
for selected occupation.

Shortages of adequate non English and bilingual instructional materials are well-
recognized. Two possible approaches to alleviating these shortages are to (1) identify
a few key occupations which are appropriate for bilingual vocational training and
develop or adapt suitable materials for those areas, and (2) develop a clearinghouse
mechanism for the intercht,..ge of self-developed bilingual materials among voca-
tional instructors. The second approach could be expanded to commissioning voca-
tional instructors for the development of new materials.

Research is needed to determine English langua,-,. skills required or used in
selected occupations.

These occupations should be selected from among those with strong growth possi-
bilities over the next several years A finding of this evaluation of potential impor-
tance was that the average level of English language proficiency of former trainees
employed in machine trades and structural occupations was only sightly below the
level of persons employed in professional/technical and clerical/sales occupations
Although this may not be a result of English requirements in the occupation!? 'hat
possibility should be explored to determine more precisely the English needs :11 such
occupations as machinist, mechanics, air conditioning and heating repair, and
welder. Intensive study of the actual tasks on the job is required to determine
language needs adequately.

Instructor training should focus on development of a cadre of instructional aide'
as .well as vocational instructors.

Capable bilingual instructional aides can help alleviate the shortages of qualified
bilingual vocational instructors and can permit the development of bilingual voca-
tional training programs even when the instructor is not bilingual this evalua-
tion shows, aides who can translate to the trainees' native languages can be an
Important factor in classroom communication, particularly when there is more than
one non-English language group among the trainees

Continuing' effort should be placed on development of effective mechanisms and
procedures for coordinating vocational and ESL Instruction.

In the Subpart 3 programs, additional training of vocational instrt,:tors as well as
program directors and ESL instructors may be helpful Coordination also could be
facilitated through the use of instructional aides.

5;



48

Bilingual ES/. Instruction should be studied as an approach for very limited
English-speaking persons

A relatively few very limited English-speaking trainees still had very low English
language proficiency after leaving the program. Such persons and other limited
English-speaking trainees may benefit from a bilingual approach to ESL. Bilingual
ESL. was provided by some of the programs studied. Bi!.igual ESL could be investi-
gated for its applicability on a wider scale.

Training should be encouraged for social service and related paraprofessional
occupations for serving language minorities.

There is a relatively limited amount of training in bilingual vocational training
programs for social service occupations. Some limited English-speaking persons
appear to be particularly suited to such occupations which directly serve language
minority and other limited English-speaking persons. Thus, the work draws upon
knowledge of both English and the non-English language, but very high levels of
English proficiency are not required to work with a limited English-speaking clien-
tele.

Implementation of the above recommendations, it is believed, will contribute to
meeting the training needs of limited English-speaking adults. These recommenda-
tions are offered for the purpose of improving already effective programs.

ASSESSING SUCCESSFUL STRATEGIES IN BILINGUAL VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROGRAMS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The purpose of this monograph is to discover common factors and practices which
have contributed to the successful outcomes of nine existing bilingual vocational
training (BVT) programs recognized for their evidence of success The monograph
will provide directors of bilingual vocational training programs and other interested
persons with base-line information needed for planning and implementing a bilin-
gual vocational training program

SUMMARY

Successful practices of the nine BVT programs studied included such activities as.
(1( team teaching and team planning, (2) incorporation and sequencing of instruc-
tion in job-related English language skills with vocational skills, 13) job placement
and follow -up, 14) awareness and teaching of similarities and differences of cultural
patterns, (5) instructor/trainee interactions, (6) coordination of counseling and job
development, (7) staff consensus in the selection of vocational and language materi-
als. and (8) in ruction in survival Allis for the work place. These features reoc-
curred in the nine bilingual vocational training programs involved in this study.

Successful practices found in BVT programs studied indicated that. (1) the need
for job-related English as a second language training has been recognized and
tram- staff has been emloyed to teach ESL, (2) job-related ESL training is function-
ally tied to vocational skills training, and (3) vocational skills training is derived
from a labor market survey and adequately trained personnel are employed to teach
these skills.

The criteria used co determine the quality of a bilingual vocational training
program included (II job placement rate, (2) needs assessment quality, (3) quality of
program planning, design and management, 14) competence, training and attitudes
of staff. (5) nature and appropriateness of occupation selected for training, (7)
trainee recruitment, 18) behavior of trainees, including attendance and teacher/
trainee interactions, (9) learning rate and achievement levels of trainees, (10)
institutionalization, OD program organization and management, and 112) communi-
ty and business support.

Although job placement was the most common criterion used to measure program
effectiveness, administrators of BVT programs carefully considered the other crite-
ria Without a well-planned program and well-trained instructors, a program will
fail Trainee recruitment and selection were considered as determining the quality
of persons placed on the job market, particularly in the local economy. Whether a
BVT program was institutionalized and became a regular part of the total coiiimu-
nity educational program, and whether employers were willing to continue hiring
program trainees were considered critical to the long-range operation of BVT pro-
grams.

Planning for a successful BVT program included: (1) reliable assessment of the
need for training, (2) clearly stated and measurable program and instructional
objectives, (3) effective and objective methods of measuring success, (4) adequate
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time, facilities and equipment, 15) sufficient financial support, and (6) an appropri-
ately trained staff

Counseling and cross-cultural training were important features of successful BVT
programs, especially in helping trainees understand job-related and culture-related
protocols. Most counseling activities were job-related; however, if personal problems
affected the vocational progress of a trainee, a counselor would deal with these
problems or refer the trainee to another agency where the problems might be
solved

On-the-job practice was an important aspect of successful BVT programs. It was
here that employers and the BVT program had an opportunity to work together
The employer learned what could be expected of she BVT program trainee and the
trainee could evaluate the quality of instruction Doi..amentation of the success of a
program and careful ongoing evaluation of some programs led several grantee
Institutions to adopt the entire program or components of the program.

The success of the bilingual vocational training programs discussed in this mono-
graph illustrates the range of possibilities for preparing and placing out-of-school
youth or adults of limited English speaking ability in the job market.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The following summarizes some of the most significant findings and recomenda-
tions to emerge from this study.

1 PlanningProgram quality depends to a great extent on the length and depth
of prior planning Funding for planning grants and the provision of technical
assistance are recommended to contribute to enhancing program quality and pros-
pects for success.

2 Needs assessment A careful needs assessment is required to determine the
level of English language ability to be expected among prospective trainees, and the
job market needs in the area, as well as the probable interest of the target group in
different training options Dead-end 'occupations with limited opportunities for pro-
fessional'growth should be avoided.

3 Staff qualifications:
(a) Language All staff should be bilingual whenever possible. with fluency in the

trainees' language And knowledge of their cultural background required for most
staff members ESL (English as a Second language) teachers should already have or
be encouraged to develop competence in the trainees' language.

(b) Personal qualities. The most important qualification identified by all program
directors was commitment. Staff must be ready and willing to be on call to assist
trainees

4 Staff development Because of the newness of the field of bilingual. vocational
training and the lack of trained BVT educators, programs must be sure to plan for
ongoing in-service training Addition'illy. efforts should be made to provide long-
term or short-term pre-service training.

5 Counseling Meeting the personal needs of trainees and helping them cope
with external situations and the demands of their lives is one of the single most
signficant requirements for a program to fulfill in order to assure high retention of
trainees in the program and provide a secure basis for learning

6 Full-time staffBecause of the need for very close coordination among the
staff, the need for curriculum development and the commitment required to meet
the needs of the trainees. it is strongly recommended that all staff be appointed full
time

7 Cross- cultural en-any:R.Teaching cross-cultural norms of the work place
should be an integral component of all programs Many trainees lack basic knowl-
edge of American urban institutions, bureaucratic organization, laws, merchandis-
ing practices, consumer rights, sociocultural patterns, assertiveness and the values
of the work place.

8 Vocational instruction This must initially be delivered primarily in the train-
ees' native language, with a gradual increase in the amount of English used (de-
pending on the level of English competence of the trainees and the language
demands of the occupation) Vocational instructors should be especially sensitive to
trainees' ability to understand the English used in presentations and must be
willing to collaborate closely with the ESL instructors) in the development of the
language training component

9 ESL instruction Traditional. self-contained English instruction should be
avoided, as should nonrelevant vocational English material. The ESL component
must be integrally coordinated with the vocational component to be maximally
effective, the FSL and vocational instructors must collaborate closely to assure that
appropriate job-related English is identified and taught in the ESL class to support

5
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and reinforce learning in the vocational class The ESL component should be recog-
nized as being in a service cdpacity to the vocational component.

10 Ade esun Gmantittee An Advisory Committee including representatives from
the minority community. the vocational skills area and the prospective employer
field can have valuable programmatic and representational liaison contributions to
make They should be involved as closely as possible in the program, beginning with
the planning phase, and their suggestions should be taken seriously.

11 Follou-up and feedback Programs should be willing to provide continued
supportive technical assistan, to trainees even after they have graduated from the
program, which can be helpful in identifying needs A strong effort should be made
to keep track of graduates, and encouragement given to forming a graduate associ-
ation Recommendations by former trainees are a major source of recruits as well as
of placement opportuntities Employers sh6uld also be interviewed periodically to
obtain recommendations for changes in the training program.

12 Job placement Successful programs range from fir) to 100 percent job place-
ment Although early placement appears to meet program goa:_, it is strongly
recommended that trainees not accept job placement prior to completion of training,
as this tends to lima their longterm employment opportunities.

13 Duration of program support While the actual length of training may vary
from several months to a full year. most program staff found that their first year of
operation was very much a learning period, which permitted them to make signfi-
cant changes in their second year of operation It is recommended that in addition
to a planning period, a program be initially sponsored for a two-year period, with a
re% iew at the end of the first year to determine whether a second year is warranted.

II Commands and business support In establishing a BVT program, it is abso-
lutely necessary to obtain cooperation between the BVT program and community
agencies organizations. institutions, and businesses which may become employers of
trainees Since there are many potential community and business contacts within a
community, it is recommended that support be obtained from those which can make
a substantial contribution to the BV l' program, such as ill providing on-the-job
practice, Lontrtbuting to the criteria for successful completion of the program. 131
having a commitment to hiring trainees. 141 providing or assisting in the develop-
ment of instructional materials, and (7)i providing staff development resources

The most basic finding of this study can be summed up in a single sentence:
Properly implemeated, a bilingual approach can be a highly effective means for
prodding vocational training to limited English speaking persons This finding is
esptcially important since this population, which constitutes a large and growing
percentage of the unemployed .ind underemployed adult population in the United
States. has traditionally been exlcuded from most ocational training opportunities
by the language barrier Bilingual vocational traliong permits this population to be
,erred and to contribute, thereby, to improving the educational and economic oppor-
tunities of the next generationtheir children, !n addition. successful bilingual
ocational training programs are highly cost effewve, since the investment in them
is generally returned to the government in taxes within a period of three years or
less. through reduction in welfare and other social costs. and the payment of income
tax (in'salaries earned It would be hard to imagine a program more deserving of
federal. state and local agency support and implementation

METROPOLITAN STATE. COLLEGE,
M.11(17.040. October 16, 1981.

Ms NANCY KOBER,
Muse Subcomnittlee ut Elementan, Secondan and Vwational Edu«ition. Rashurn

House Offal. Building. Washington, I)C
DEAR Ms KOBER We are every pleased with your expressed interest in our

Program as related by Dr Michael S Tang in the recent telephone conversation
with him

Per your request. the Cust-Comparative Study is enclosed as prepared during
19k1 To date we are maintaining our training and Job placement time of

eighteen weeks at maximum and have been pleased with the results In the near
future. I will be sending you another study to validate that the Program saves the
tax payer a substantial amount

We arc hoping that you will find the material on our Program informative Please
call us at anytime if we can be of service or answer your questions Thank you
again for your concern and interest

Sincerely.

Enclosures

I.

NORMA ZARJAW, Director.
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Co.s-r-Coml'ARATIVE STUDY

INTRODUCTION

In the seven months that the BVET Program has been in operation, there has
been considerable concern among all interested agencies, staff members, and admin-
istrators for the future of the limited English speaking adult ILES& Through
conscientious efforts on the part of the staff, the BVET Program has produced
many LESA "success" cases We. at BVET, have recognized the following overall
benefits:

A The LESA trainee receives thorough instruction and guidance in Vocational
English and Vocational Training

B. The trainee gains self-confidence, self-worth, and independency by following
the program's training guides to reach employment.

C The trainee has guidance from staff members in pre-employment and employ-
ment procedures.

D The program is a cost-savings to the Federal and State Agencies.
E The overall time needed to train and employ LESA'S is an average of sixteen

weeks versus receiving financial assistance for three years from theState of Colora-
do for refugees

F Industry naming participants ,affiliates) develop positive work relationships
with LESA'g and a good rapport with Metro State College Federal Grant Program.

TABLE A AVERAGE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE COSTS FOR ONE MONTH

A So Ve no dependents We atm
8 Ss gle no dependents we von otters
C Matted 1 to 2 dependents
C Named, 3 to 5 dependents
E Marne(' 'e 8 dependents
F 513t.to 8 to 10 dependents

Reti,gee sates

n.7

Scoal
servo CCII

'34e it +autcgal t.a.net cnevre,

TABLE B AVERAGE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE COSTS FOR ONE YEAR

Cost

$192 $60
185 60
319 60
560 60
113 60
163 60

Rtfidget SDIVS
SENO WV

UV'

A Soggy no dependents se mere 52,304 5118 62

9 Soar no dependents We with others 2.220 118 62
C Maned 1 to 2 dependents 4 548 118 62
0 Yemed 5 dependents 6 720 718 62

Yambi 5 to 8 dnendents 8 556 118 62
F Wed 8 to 10 dependents 9 156 118 62

vdcrurat Nay, T.rneg

What makes BVET successful"
A A dedicated staff.
B quality instruction
C vocational English instruction
D A-custom-tailored vocational program for the LESA trainee
E Vocational training at industries sites
F Step -by -step and one-on-one guidance.
Purpose for the cost-comparative study To provide a comparison for state finan-

cial support to a refugee versus a BVET operating program, to validate continual
re-funding support for BVET and obtain a budget increase fot further growth, and
to present an alternative program to the State Department of Social Services for
refugees that need employment and English training for occupational survival.

Cost factors involved BVET program costs per trainee. 3718 621year (costs based
on administrative salaries i$107,791) divided by total placements of 150.1

Department of Social Services financial assistance costs for refugees. The follow-
ing information is based on the Department of Social Services statistical reports.
The figures do not represent administrative costs involved in serving the needs of
the refugees which would inflate the total cost for subsidy.
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Given Tat'es A and B, what is the cost savings to the State department of social
services for e ery 150 students placed by our B.V.E.T. program within a 1 year time
frame?

COST-SAVINGS PER YEAR FOR 150 PLACEMENTS

Ctee Ote.adtmest of snot sums ems Costs,
Dffaeoce
sxut sena

BVEI

A. 5345.600 $107,793 $237,807
8 333,000 107,793 225.207
C. 662.200 101,193 514.401
D 1,008.000 107,793 900,207
E 1283,400 107.793 1.175.607
F 1,373.400

107,793 1,265.607

.9*.r.af Vocrai E: tern Nog Prcram
Cemeol pe fuses One ye. ;Ws Per stat61 ut ; 'ogee rrbcbed t7 ISO refugees mats Swat Servo AssIstance Costs. B V ET programcats are set Sr Sr* SOD

STIFICATION

The cost difference figures between actual outlay of assistance to refugees for oneyear versus B V E T 's administrative costs for the same group demonstrates the:NEED for Vocational English and Vocational Training on the job site to gain
employment

B.V ET 's trainees are allowed a maximum of thirty weeks for training and
placement, however, the actual time has been 16 weeks for English and Vocational
Training for successful employment placement.

Colorado Refugees are allowed three years of state financial assistance before
gaining actual employment. Of course, some refugees are able to gain employment
before this time limit is r( ached, but many of the refugees are not knowledgeable in
the areas of pre-employment procedures, business mannerisms, or business termi
nology that lead to employment.

SUMMARY

It is evident that the B.V E.T Program is able to train and obtain promotable and
transferrable positions for the trainees in one-third the time based on one year of
state financial aid In consideration of the actual costs that the state expends in
financial assistance the average family person that enters the employment force
through B VET costs only one-sixth of what t normally would be if kept on state
aid for one year

In sum. the trainee benefits the most by gaining insight into employer's expecta-
tions. vocational English training, occupational knowledge, and a feeling of self-worth.

TRAINING SITES ACQUIRED FOR B V.E.T.

Here are some of the accounts that have possibilities for employment after or
dur.ng training (We give examples of jobs within the industry and the upgraded
positions)

1 A major Denver Area Hospital. For example, jobs such as mail room clerk can
promote to central supply (sterilization of glassware) which can promote to outpa-
tient clerk An orderiie can promote to occupational therapy. And many more,
includinii nurses aides. outpatient typist (35 wpm);

2 A National Credit Card Corporation: For example, mail room can promote to
10-key adding machine or TM operator. Training for 10-key adding is providedwithin industry.

3 Three Major Hotels (in various locations throughout Denver): For example, one
hotel is looking for supervisor of housekeeper. But the housekeeper can also trans-
fer to delicatessen or cafeteria work, cooks' helper, assistant cook, pantry help,
waiter, f ont desk, shuttle (bus driver), many more.

Another hotel is new, just opening its door. All jobs are open in industry.
In another: jobs such as housekeeping leads to floor supervision, and bus help

leads to grill cook. or waiter Promotion will be part of training based on students'
ability
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4. One Downtown Based Bank: For example, jobs such as NCR operator (10-key
adding is basis for this) leads to data processing. Training is provided between bank
and school site.

5. A National Fast Food Service: For example; jobs such as grill cook, swing
manager are long-range goals.

6. An Established Denver Nursing Home: It has entry level work in the depart-
ments of dietary, nursing and housekeeping. After March, 1981, it will also certify
nurses aides, coordinating an internal training program with ours.

The following are some of the entry level positions in general business that have
possibilities for employment after or during training:

A Denver downtown bank has jobs such as: Mail clerk, NCR operator (ten-key
adding machine is required): back up teller operations; bookkeeping functions De-
pending upon the student's ability and knowjedge, promotion will lead to Proof
Operations. Training is provided between the bank and the school for English
training.

In a Savings and Loan Association, the entry jobs are: mail clerk, micro film
clerk, premium warehouse clerk, supply clerk, and Loan Vault clerk.

At a national credit corporation, starting in the mail room can lead to ten-key
adding machine or TM operator instruction; then data processing. Training for the
ten-key adding machine is provided within industry.

In private industries, a few of the possible training positions include: bookkeeping
trainees; clerical operations; computer terminal typing; data processing trainees;
inventory operations; quality control in manufacturing plants; retail operations.

If a student has already acquired professional experience and the education in a
specific occupation, then, that individual would have an opportunity to be placed in
the similar positionin industry.

GUIDELINES FOR ON-SITE ENGLISIS COURSE

6 week course/3 hours per week.
Beginning of on-site course must coincide with beginning of regular BVET pre-

vocational course
The purpose of on-site English courses is to help the employer and the employee

by upgrading the employee's English skills This can help improve the employee's
job satisfaction and job performance. In a six week course with 3 hours a week of
instruction, we cannot develop fluency in English. We can teach the following:

1. Vocabulary that goes with their job.
2. A description of their job duties.
3. Time expressions.
4. Vocabulary often used for oral and written directions. (a) Prepositions of

location, (b) Expressions of sequence, and (c) Common imperatives encountered on
the job.

5 Problem-solving expressions. (a) asking for help, (b) asking for confirmation, (c)
asking what to do next, (d) asking where, (e) asking what time (when), and (f) asking
who.

6. English to help them in their daily activities away from the job `.
7. Descriptions of objects and asking questions about objects.
8 Greetings and sociable expressions to facilitate interaction with other employ-

ees.
9. Numbers.
10 Other problem areas the employer identifies.
In order to teach employees language that will help them on the job, we must

research the types of job duties and language limitations the employees have The
steps the ESL instructor will take before the course are the following.

1 Initial meeting with personnel director. At this meeting the instructor will
leave a form to be completed by the next meeting. On this form the supervisor will
write about student names, nationalities and language problems.

2.'Second visit to collect job-related materials and detailed descriptions of job/jobs
from supervisors.

3. Final pre-course visit t interview and test students.

EMPLOYER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

1 The employer should analyze the areas where employee's performance or
relations with co-workers suffer because of language problems

2 The employer is responsible for attendance of students through some kind of
incentive plan. In order to make progress we must have a group of students who
attend regularly.
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